
SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP 
 

13 June 2012 at 9.30 am in the 
Conference Room, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks 

 

AGENDA 

 

Membership: 
 

Chairman: Cllr. Ramsay 
 

 

Cllrs. Firth, Fittock, Grint, McGarvey and Scholey 
 

 

1.  Apologies for absence     

2. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 6)   

 Notes of the meeting of the Group held on 28 
March 2012  

  

3. Declarations of Interest     

4.  Matters Arising including actions from last 
meeting  

(Pages 7 - 8) Adrian 
Rowbotham 
Ext. 7153 

5. Referrals from Performance & Governance 
Committee:  

   

 None    

6. Financial Control of Planning Agreements  (Pages 9 - 18) Adrian 
Rowbotham 
Ext. 7153 
Alan Dyer 
Ext. 7196 

7. Council Tax Collection Fund and Taxbase 
Setting Process  

 Roy Parsons 
Ext. 7204 

 Presentation    

8.  Localisation of Council Tax Support   Adrian 
Rowbotham 
Ext. 7153 

 Verbal Update    

9. Provisional Outturn 2011/12 and Carry (Pages 19 - 48) Helen Martin 



 
 

Forward Requests   
Ext. 7483 

10.  Financial Performance Indicators 2011/12 - to 
the end of March 2012  

(Pages 49 - 52) Helen Martin 
Ext. 7483 

11.  Financial Performance Indicators 2012/13 - to 
the end of April 2012  

(Pages 53 - 56) 

 

Helen Martin 
Ext. 7483 

12.  Forward Programme  (Pages 57 - 58)   

Please note: The date of the next meeting is 25 July 2012 

Members wishing to obtain factual information on above items are asked to enquire of 
the appropriate Director or Contact Officer before the meeting 

 



27 

FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP 
 

Minutes of the meeting of the Finance Advisory Group 
held on 28 March 2012 commencing at 9.30 am 

 
Present: Cllr. Ramsay (Chairman) 
  
 Cllrs. Firth, Fittock, Grint, McGarvey and Scholey 

 

46. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

None. 

47. NOTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  

The notes of the meeting of 25 January 2012 were agreed as a correct record. 

48. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Cllr. McGarvey declared a personal interest in Minute Item 52 as a temporary clerk to 
Shoreham Parish Council. He did not vote on the matter. 

49. MATTERS ARISING INCLUDING ACTIONS FROM LAST MEETING  

The reply from Kent County Council (KCC) regarding the KCC Superannuation Fund 
– Statement of Investment Principles was noted. Members agreed that although KCC 
had struggled to get District Councils involved in the Superannuation Fund 
Committee, this applied to other authorities and not to Sevenoaks District Council. 

Minutes from the Performance and Governance Committee meeting on 13 March 
2012 were noted. It was felt more appropriate that the presentation from the 
Secretary to the Superannuation Fund Committee be organised for before a meeting 
of the Performance and Governance Committee rather than before full Council. 

Action: That the Group Manager - Financial Services organise a 
presentation from the Secretary of the Superannuation Committee prior to a 
meeting of the Performance and Governance Committee. 

The responses to Actions 2 to 6 were noted by the Group. 

50. PRESENTATION ON DIRECT SERVICES  

The Head of Environmental and Operational Services gave an overview of the 
trading accounts for the Direct Services Team. He directed Members to the business 
reports for February 2012. Although the Team would not  meet the end of year 
budgeted surplus target of £75,000  they were forecasting to break even by year end. 

Since the rules on both Compulsory Competitive Tender and Best Value the Direct 
Services Team had shown it was providing a competitive service at a price 
comparable to the private sector. Performance indicators and customer satisfaction 
showed that they were also providing a good level of service. 

He considered that the principal reasons the Team’s financial targets were not being 
met were the costs of diesel and disposal costs for trade waste and emptying 
cesspools. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Finance Advisory Group - Wednesday, 28 March 2012 
 
 

28 

The charges for waste disposal were outside the control of the Council. Sita and 
Cory were charging £90 per tonne for trade waste. The cost of disposal for cesspool 
waste by Thames Water was not fixed and would vary depending on the individual 
waste. The Head of Environmental and Operational believed that the Council may 
need to reconsider its role in collecting trade and cesspool waste if it were proved 
that these operations could not meet financial targets. Their financial viability would 
probably be reconsidered in October 2012. Although there was no obligation to 
provide the service in its current form, the Council did have some long-standing 
customers who appreciated the level of service given. 

Fuel was one of the main areas of expenditure for the Council but again its price was 
mostly controlled by the market and by tax. Although less would be spent by the 
Council on fuel in 2011/12 this was because fewer vehicles were being run. 

Fuel supply was subject to EU procurement rules because of the size of the contract. 
The Council’s main focus for the contract was certainty of supply but even so the 
cost of fuel was only 0.047 pence per litre above the average cost paid by Members 
of the Freight Transport Association. The bulk of the cost was determined by the 
Platts Formula which derived from the Dollar crude price of oil. A small margin would 
be added to this by the supplier. Officers were pleased that the cost for fuel was 
similar to that paid by those large companies who had greater purchasing power. 

Officers did not believe that joint procurement with other local authorities would 
reduce the cost of fuel further. Considering the cost paid by Freight Transport 
Association members it would be difficult to buy in sufficient bulk to have an impact. 
Direct Services were already providing joint services with other authorities for 
cleaning public conveniences and had explored possible joint working with 
Gravesham Borough Council, though no agreements had been made. 

Officers tabled the existing contingency plan in case of fuel shortages. 

In response to a question, the Head of Environmental and Operational Services 
confirmed that rises in fuel costs had been managed through the budget rather than 
by raising it as a growth item. Officers had budgeted for a rise in fuel costs from 
108.5 pence per litre in 2011/12 to 116 pence per litre in 2012/13 but it was also still 
identified as a risk. 

Members noted there was a significant budgetary variance for the maintenance of 
vehicles. Officers stated that this was particularly due to the age of 2 vehicles and 
these vehicles had been built into the replacement programme. 

 A Member was particularly concerned that the full cost of the refuse service had not 
been charged to the general fund but only £1.9 million of the £2 million cost. Officers 
explained that, historically, the balance had come from surpluses on other trading 
activities. This meant that any shortfall would be a risk on the trading accounts and 
not the General Fund. 

At 10.27 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the Group for the convenience of Members 
and Officers. The meeting resumed at 10.30 a.m. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 2



Finance Advisory Group - Wednesday, 28 March 2012 
 
 

29 

51. REVENUES AND BENEFITS PARTNERSHIP WORKING  

The Benefits Manager explained that the Revenues and Benefits Partnership was 
working cohesively and there was no practical division between workers for 
Sevenoaks District and Dartford Borough Councils. 

Activity for the Benefits Team had increased by a third between April 2011 and 
January 2012 because of the economic conditions and new notification procedures 
from the Department for Work and Pensions (DWP), who expected a prompt 
reaction. The Team’s caseload was now at 15,000 and they were using some 
agency staff to provide temporary cover as recruitment was becoming particularly 
difficult. Case turnaround was not as quick as she wanted. These pressures affected 
all Councils but she believed the partnership had helped to provide strength through 
numbers. 

The Revenues Manager added that the Council Tax collection in Sevenoaks was the 
highest in the county. There had also been some significant increases in Business 
Rate collection, which augured well once the partial Business Rate retention changes 
had been introduced. She was pleased that payment of tax by Direct Debit had risen 
greatly in Sevenoaks. 

The Chairman congratulated the Revenues and Benefits Team on their silver award 
at the Institute of Revenues Ratings and Valuation for Excellence in Partnership 
Working. 

Members were updated on the proposals for the Universal Credit. The DWP no 
longer presumed that Local Authorities had no role to play. The Benefits Manager 
had recently met the DWP Director and was encouraging the DWP  to find a role for 
Local Authorities in supporting applicants. It was still expected that the benefit would 
be processed by the DWP. 

All Officers within the Partnership were looking for additional savings and some 
savings were already built into the budget. The Partnership Agreement set out the 
trigger for increasing costs and how efficiencies would be distributed between the 
Councils. The legislative changes meant it was unlikely further authorities would be 
added to the Partnership for the moment. 

A Member enquired whether Officers fully appreciated the difficult position many 
benefit applicants were in. Officers felt that they did appreciate their position, despite 
the workload pressure they faced, as Officers were in daily contact with the public. A 
Member, who was the Chairman of the Services Select Committee Working Group 
on the Universal Credit, supported the Officers’ comments and stated that local 
authorities played a considerable role in changing applicants’ behaviour. 

Action: The Principal Accountant to assist Cllr. McGarvey to produce a 
table of comparative Council Tax rises for the parish councils covered by the 
area of Dartford Borough Council. 

The Chairman enquired whether the impact of the reforms to Council Tax, including 
the cut to the revenue support grant and the localisation of support for Council Tax, 
was yet known. Officers were disappointed that information was only being released 
slowly. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



Finance Advisory Group - Wednesday, 28 March 2012 
 
 

30 

For the partial retention of Business Rates it was presumed that a baseline year 
would be set but it was not known what year that might be. 

Advice on who would be considered as a protected group under the localisation of 
Council Tax support may be released too late for the Council to make amendments 
in time for the first administrative year and therefore the Council may need to accept 
that the proposed cut of 10% to the grant would result in a loss to the Council. It was 
acknowledged that this could also have a significant impact on other precepting 
authorities, particularly KCC. It may be too complex for Sevenoaks District and 
Dartford Borough Council to arrive at a common scheme as there were considerable 
demographic differences between the areas. 

Action: The Principal Accountant to give a presentation to the Finance 
Advisory Group in June on the current Council Tax collection fund and 
taxbase setting processes, including details for the parish councils in the 
wards of the Members of the Finance Advisory Group. 

Special software would be needed for the Revenues Team to administer the new 
scheme but until the regulations were put in place the software could not be written. 
The regulations were not expected until Summer or Autumn 2012. It was possible 
that, due to time constraints, the Partnership may need to use software common to 
many Councils, rather than tailored software. 

52. PROPERTY REVIEW - LOCAL HOUSING NEEDS, SHOREHAM  

The Professional Services Manager explained that all land in Shoreham was 
investigated following a Parish Survey in 2005 which identified a need for affordable 
housing. The land defined in the report, which was owned by the Council, was 
considered as most appropriate. 

The site would not normally receive permission for housing development, as it was 
agricultural land in the Green Belt, but it would become an exception site. The land 
would be sold to English Rural Housing as the rural housing association. The 
valuation report had put the value of the land at £25,000 but a condition of the 
original purchase by the Council meant that 50% of the receipts would go to the 
original vendor. 

It was considered difficult to value the land as agricultural land was usually valued at 
£9,000-10,000 per acre whereas residential land would be between £1.5 million and 
£2 million per acre. A Member was concerned that the land had not been put on the 
market for valuation. The Officer suggested there was a limited market for this 
agricultural land which could only be used residentially by a Registered Social 
Landlord. The Homes and Community Agency advised against public bodies 
competing one Registered Social Landlord against another. The Officer agreed to 
see if the valuation wording by the agents, Cluttons, could be clarified to show the 
Council was getting best value.  

The Officer had been informed that English Rural Housing would not sell the land 
completely but only rent it or give shared ownership up to 80%. It would be exempt 
form the Right to Buy. The Officer confirmed a condition could be added to the title of 
the land to ensure money was due to the Council should, in fact, the properties 
eventually be sold on. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 4



Finance Advisory Group - Wednesday, 28 March 2012 
 
 

31 

A Member was concerned that Shoreham Parish Council may not have been 
consulted recently. The Chairman assured him that the land would not be transferred 
until all matters were satisfied, including consultation. 

Resolved:  It be recommended that the District Council dispose of its 
freehold interest in the land shown in Appendix A of the report to the English 
Rural Housing Association to enable the provision of 8 affordable homes for 
local people in the sum of £25,000 and subject to such  terms and conditions 
deemed necessary by the Council’s legal advisors to protect the District 
Council’s interests. 

53. TREASURY MANAGEMENT - ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENT OPTIONS  

The Principal Accountant tabled the Council’s latest list of investments. 

He reminded the Group that he began to investigate alternative investment options 
prior to Christmas 2011 following the widespread credit downgrades of banks. He 
had found that a number of other local authorities had significant sums already in 
money market funds. This meant the Council would not be unusual or breaking new 
ground if it made this investment. The Council’s Investment Strategy did allow for 
investment in money market funds but this had not been used before. 

He suggested that Ignis and Insight were closest money market funds to the 
Council’s requirements but their full details were set out in the appendices to the 
report. The Council’s treasury advisors, Sector, had been helpful in collecting this 
information. He proposed that £1million be put into each of Ignis and Insight. 

It was noted that a number of the funds were registered in Ireland though some were 
regulated by the Financial Services Authority and some by the Central Bank of 
Ireland. Members wanted to know where the assets would be held. 

Action: The Principal Accountant to investigate where the assets for the 
money market funds would be held. 

The Principal Accountant updated the Group on the recovery of monies from the 
administrators of Landsbanki Islands hf. In February the Council received a third of 
the money it was owed in the form of Sterling, US Dollars and Euro. Currency 
accounts had been set up to receive the Dollars and Euro and it was all converted to 
Sterling on the same day as receipt. 

Action: The Principal Accountant to email the group with the rate at 
which the foreign currency received from the administrators of Landsbanki 
Islands hf was converted to Sterling. 

Resolved: That: 
(a) investment in money market funds be commenced with an investment of 

£1 million in each of Ignis and Insight; and 

(b) an update on performance be brought to the next meeting of the Group. 

54. FINANCIAL RESULTS 2011/12 - TO THE END OF FEBRUARY 2012  

The Group Manager of Finance introduced the new Finance Manager who would be 
taking over the Financial Results and Indicators reports. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 5



Finance Advisory Group - Wednesday, 28 March 2012 
 
 

32 

The Finance Manager drew Members’ attention to the £50,000 positive variance 
forecast for the year-end, although this was down on the previous month. Parking 
was now meeting its target and Land Charges was at its budget, though income was 
volatile. 

Several teams faced difficulties: Development Control’s income was below 
expectations and this was likely to be a risk for 2012/13 as there was a budget 
saving of £100,000 for additional fee income; bed and breakfast costs had affected 
Housing; and Building Control’s income from statutory work was down significantly. 
However, the Building Control Team had recently agreed the contract for Rye Lane, 
Dunton Green, which was likely to be phased work. The Building Control Team had 
moved away from agency workers but 2 vacancies had been kept open as there was 
insufficient work for them. The Chairman noted that staff needed to be retained for 
statutory functions. 

The Chairman commended the Officers for finding a small surplus in the current 
economic conditions. The Finance Team had helped by ensuring Members could 
receive consistent reports each month. 

55. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 2011/12 - TO THE END OF 
FEBRUARY 2012  

Members were pleased with the indicators and the Chairman commented that those 
problems faced over the previous few years had been substantially met and 
resolved. 

The Group noted that the cost per employee had varied. The Group Manager - 
Financial Services said this was because in Summer months average costs fell as 
the Council could employ more casual workers. Costs were now also falling as there 
had been a reduction in the number of Heads of Service and some replacement staff 
throughout the Council were being employed on lower salaries. 

56. FORWARD PROGRAMME  

Members requested that an item be added to consider the management of 
Affordable Housing Contributions, including a contrast to Section 106 monies and an 
update on the Community Infrastructure Levy. The Group Manager - Financial 
Services agreed to collect this information from Housing and Planning Services. This 
was also scheduled for the meeting in June 2012. 

In response to a request and following the audit report to the Performance and 
Governance Committee and the Environment Select Committee, the Chairman 
clarified that the Environment Select Committee should be left to monitor 
discrepancies in the income from parking. 

It was indicated by the Democratic Services Officer that the next meeting of the 
Finance Advisory Group was proposed for 6 June 2012 in the draft calendar of 
meetings. Members agreed that 13 June would be a preferred date. 

 
THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT  12.27 pm 

  
Chairman 

Agenda Item 2

Page 6



  

Action Sheet - Actions from the previous meeting  

ACTIONS FROM 28.03.12 

Action Description Status Contact Officer 

1 That the Group Manager - Financial Services 

organise a presentation from the Secretary of 

the Superannuation Committee prior to a 

meeting of the Performance and Governance 

Committee. 

Presentation arranged for 12 June 2012 at 

6pm. 

Adrian Rowbotham 

Ext: 7153 

2 The Principal Accountant to assist Cllr. 

McGarvey to produce a table of comparative 

Council Tax rises for the parish councils 

covered by the area of Dartford Borough 

Council. 

Email sent to Members of the Group by the 

Group Manager – Financial Services on 20 

April 2012. 

Roy Parsons 

Ext: 7204 

3 The Principal Accountant to give a presentation 

to the Finance Advisory Group in June on the 

current Council Tax collection fund and taxbase 

setting processes, including details for the 

parish councils in the wards of the Members of 

the Finance Advisory Group. 

This item has been placed on the agenda 

for the meeting 13 June 2012. 

Roy Parsons 

Ext: 7204 

4 The Principal Accountant to investigate where 

the assets for the money market funds would 

be held. 

Email sent to Members of the Group by the 

Principal Accountant on 20 April 2012. 

Roy Parsons 

Ext: 7204 

A
genda Item

 4

P
age 7



  

ACTIONS FROM 28.03.12 

Action Description Status Contact Officer 

5 The Principal Accountant to email the group 

with the rate at which the foreign currency 

received from the administrators of Landsbanki 

Islands hf was converted to Sterling. 

Email sent to Members of the Group by the 

Principal Accountant on 29 March 2012 

Roy Parsons 

Ext: 7204 

 

A
genda Item

 4

P
age 8



 

 

FINANCIAL CONTROL OF PLANNING AGREEMENTS 

Finance Advisory Group – 13 June 2012 

Report of the: Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources 

Status: For Information 

Key Decision: No  

Executive Summary: This report updates Members on the processes undertaken in 

ensuring robust financial control of section 106 agreements, including affordable housing 

contributions, made as part of the planning process. 

This report supports the Key Aim of effective management of Council resources. 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ramsay 

Head of Service Group Manager – Financial Services – Adrian Rowbotham 

Recommendation to Finance Advisory Group:  That the report be noted. 

Introduction 

1 In response to Members concerns at both Finance Advisory Group and 

Performance and Governance Committee officers have undertaken a review of the 

financial control processes relating to section 106 agreements arising through the 

planning process, including financial contributions made for affordable housing. 

Financial Contributions 

2 Councils have the power to secure financial contributions from developers through 

section 106 agreements.  These can be justified where there is a requirement for 

new or improved infrastructure as a result of the development and are most 

commonly used for larger scale developments which are more likely to create a 

need for additional infrastructure.  Infrastructure sought through legal agreements 

may include, but is not limited to, contributions for highways improvements, 

contributions to address air quality concerns, contributions to Kent County Council 

(KCC) services such as schools, libraries and social services or contributions for 

community facilities.  Contributions generally must be used for the purposes for 

which they are collected. 

3 A summary of the legal framework for securing, collecting and spending section 

106 monies is provided for Members information at Appendix A to this report. 

4 The Government has recently amended legislation regarding the use of the 

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL).  The use of CIL as the primary method of 

administering financial contributions through the planning process is expected to 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



 

come in to effect in Sevenoaks District from April 2014 and the Council’s 

approach to CIL was considered by Environment Select Committee at its meeting 

on 29 May 2012.  Therefore CIL has not been considered as part of this review of 

financial control. 

Affordable Housing Contributions 

5 The Council has recently started collecting financial contributions towards 

improving affordable housing from housing developments where it is inappropriate 

to provide affordable housing on site.  This is in accordance with Policy SP3 of the 

Core Strategy adopted in February 2011.   

6 Under the policy developments of five units or more will normally be expected to 

make provision on site and developments of less than five units will be expected 

to make a financial contribution. 

7 The policy is supported by the Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning 

Document (SPD) which was adopted in October 2011.  It includes guidance on 

how financial contributions should be calculated and sets out how contributions 

will be spent.  This should be within one of five categories: 

• provision of new affordable housing in the District via a Registered Provider 

of social housing (including adding to provision on development sites, new 

stand alone schemes and existing property purchase); 

 

• initiatives to make better use of the existing stock (including tackling under 

occupation and fuel poverty where it enables better use to be made of the 

stock); 

 

• managing future needs for affordable housing, including homelessness 

prevention and benefit advisory services; 

 

• assisting those in housing need to access low cost home ownership; or 

 

• supporting the development of rural exception sites to meet rural housing 

needs (for fully or partially exempted Parishes only as set out in Section 17 

Housing Act 1996, Housing (Right to Acquire or Enfranchise)(Designated 

Rural Areas in the South East) 1997 Order.  

8 The SPD also states that monitoring will be on a site by site basis.  Funds collected 

will be used within ten years and after this time any unspent money will be 

refunded with interest.  The Council will record where funds have been allocated 

and spent.  The information will be made available on request and will be 

published on an annual basis.  It is envisaged that this will be through the 

Planning Annual Monitoring Report which is published in December and approved 

by Cabinet following scrutiny by the LDF Advisory Group.  Contributions are 

generally required on commencement of the development but the Council may 

agree to an alternative trigger or to the phasing of contributions. 

9 The onus is therefore on the Council to identify projects and ensure that 

developers make their financial contributions for affordable housing.  Where a 

Agenda Item 6

Page 10



 

developer makes their payment late the Council are able to charge interest for the 

length of the late payment, increasing the contribution due by 4% above the base 

rate of interest.  The Council charges a monitoring fee of £300 for each 

requirement in an agreement to enable it to effectively undertake its monitoring 

and compliance role. 

Section 106 Agreements 

10 Section 106 (S106) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 allows a local 

planning authority to enter into a legally-binding agreement or planning obligation 

with a landowner in association with the granting of planning permission. 

11 These agreements are a way of delivering or addressing matters that are 

necessary to make a development acceptable in planning terms.  They are 

predominantly used to support the provision of services and infrastructure, such 

as highways, recreational facilities, education, health and affordable housing. 

12 The scope of such agreements is controlled by Government.  In short, matters 

agreed as part of a S106 agreement must be: 

• relevant to planning; 

 

• necessary to make the proposed development acceptable in planning terms; 

 

• directly related to the proposed development; 

 

• fairly and reasonably related in scale and kind to the proposed development; 

and 

 

• reasonable in all other respects. 

13 As with affordable housing contributions the requirement for the contribution to be 

paid and the mechanisms for making the payment are set out in a legal 

agreement between the Council and the developer.  Unlike affordable housing 

contributions the S106 agreements are specific in their nature, setting out the 

precise project that the contributions will be used for. The Council’s Legal team 
draw up the agreement and are able to charge a fee to the developer for this 

service, currently £500.  The fee is payable prior to the Council signing the 

agreement. 

14 Payments relating to S106 agreements are payable at a defined date after the 

agreement is signed.  The date does not necessarily relate to the start date for a 

project and therefore the Council holds the monies ‘on account’ until the 

appropriate time.  If the Council fails to ensure that the designated project is 

commenced within 10 years then the Council is required to reimburse the 

developer. 

15 The onus is therefore on the Council to ensure that S106 agreements are for 

achievable projects that can be commenced in a reasonable timescale.  If the 

Council is ever in the position where it is required to repay S106 monies they are 

liable for interest on the monies. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



 

16 A further complication with S106 agreements is that some of the monies may be 

payable to the County Council where the projects required fall within their remit, 

for example, highways improvements.  In some cases the money for County 

Council projects are paid first to the District Council who are responsible for 

ensuring the correct sum is paid on.  However, on occasion, developers may make 

the payment directly to the County Council and the District will be unaware as to 

whether all monies under the S106 agreement have been paid. 

17 The Council is considering moving towards a system where all payments will come 

to the District Council first, prior to being transferred to the County Council.  This 

process would ensure the District Council are better able to monitor the receipt of 

monies from developers but increases the level of financial transactions taking 

place and has implications for financial control. 

Level of Contributions 

 

18 The following table sets out the position of financial contributions for affordable 

housing and section 106 agreements as at the end of March 2012.  The table sets 

out the funds received during the 2011/12 financial year and the closing balance 

at the end of March 2012 for all monies collected in previous periods. It should be 

noted that the first financial contribution to affordable housing was received in 

January 2012. 

 Payments for 

SDC 

Payments for 

County 

TOTAL 

Funds received during 2011/12 

S106 – Affordable Housing 

Contributions 

206,144 0 206,144 

S106 – Other Agreements 25,184 64,467 89,651 

TOTAL 231,328 64,467 295,795 

 

Balance held at 31 March 2012 

S106 – Affordable Housing 

Contributions 

206,144 0 206,144 

S106 – Other Agreements 113,158 64,467 177,625 

TOTAL 319,302 64,467 383,769 

 

Financial Control 

19 The work undertaken by Officers has included a review of the processes 

undertaken and the record keeping in Development Control, the Finance team and 

the Legal team. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 12



 

20 The following arrangements are in place and applied equally to financial 

contributions for affordable housing and section 106 agreements: 

• a form providing clear instruction to the Legal team from Development 

Control to ensure the accuracy of legal agreements; 

 

• maintaining a log of all legal agreements entered into, 

 

• clear guidance in the legal agreement on how to make payment; 

 

• detailed financial coding to ensure each contribution made to the Council 

can be linked to the correct planning application and effectively tracked; 

 

• arrangements for the proper accounting treatment of each payment, 

ensuring they are held on the Council’s Balance Sheet until a project is 

identified that requires the monies to be drawn down; 

 

• contributions allocated to the correct budget (expenditure) code where the 

contributions are to be spent by the Council’s departments; 

 

• contributions transferred to third parties where contributions are to be spent 

by partners such as Kent County Council; and 

 

• daily bank reconciliations to ensure all monies received by the Council are 

transferred to the correct account. 

21 The Finance team work closely with Development Control to ensure accurate 

records are held on payments expected and received and monies being spent.  

However as a result of the review a number of improvements have been 

implemented to make processes more efficient.  These are: 

• improved record keeping on the log of legal agreements entered in to; 

 

• ensuring the log of legal agreements is provided to the Finance team on a 

monthly basis as a further source for reconciliation against; and 

 

• an additional level of budget coding introduced by the Finance team to 

ensure contributions can be tracked more effectively through the financial 

management system. 

 

22 As mentioned at paragraph 17 above the Council are considering a process where 

all planning contributions are paid to the District Council before being transferred 

to any party to the agreement such as the County Council.  This would require 

additional financial controls being put in place to ensure monies are passed on in 

good time and are also repaid appropriately if a project is unable to be delivered.   

As such, Officers are investigating the most appropriate mechanism for 

implementing improved financial control without disproportionately adding to the 

complexity of the monitoring role. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



 

Future Service Improvements 

23 Development Services have considered the processes surrounding the allocation 

and spending of S106 funds.  For affordable housing contributions the categories 

of expenditure have been agreed through the SPD.  It is suggested that, within 

these categories, specific priorities for the year and individual projects are agreed 

by the relevant portfolio holders for Planning and Housing following discussion 

between Development Services and Housing and relevant housing partners.  

24 Development Services are also in the final stages of implementing an electronic 

monitoring tool for the recording and tracking of all financial contributions 

received through the planning process.  The ‘Obligation Tracker’ will improve the 

accessibility of management information available on all financial contributions.  

The information held on the Obligation Tracker will be reconcilable to the Agresso 

financial management system more readily than current processes, further 

improving the levels of financial control. 

25 Set out at Appendix B to this report is a summary of how the ‘Obligation Tracker’ 

works, based on an example planning application and legal agreement. 

26 All planning contributions will be recorded on the tracker.  Using the full benefits of 

the system automatic reminders will be generated to ensure due contributions are 

collected and spent in the required timescales.  Financial contributions will be 

tracked from the initial planning application to the project where the monies were 

spent. 

 

27 The importance of ensuring that the correct financial controls are applied has 

been built in to the system procedures.  Monthly reports from the Obligation 

Tracker will identify all new agreements and the value of the contributions.  

Reports will also identify all payments that Development Services know to have 

been received in the period and all expenditure that they had authorised.  

Reconciliation of this information to the data held by the Finance team on a 

monthly basis will ensure accurate record keeping across both Development 

Services and Finance, ensuring the Council can continue to be provided with 

assurance that financial contributions are subject to robust financial control. 

Key Implications 

Financial 

28 The Council accounts for a significant sum of monies through planning 

contributions.  It is essential that proper financial control is exercised to ensure 

the community fully benefits from the contributions available and that the 

Council’s financial records and its Statement of Accounts are in adherence with 

regulations.  Failure to do so may result in a qualification of the Council’s 

accounts. 

Community Impact and Outcomes 

29 Planning contributions are allocated to projects that are of benefit to the local 

community and Sevenoaks District as a whole.  Ensuring that all monies are 

Agenda Item 6

Page 14



 

collected and spent on projects prior to expiry is essential for providing positive 

community impacts and outcomes.  

Legal, Human Rights etc. 

30 Legal agreements are put in place to ensure a clear framework and requirement 

for the payment and expenditure of planning contributions.  Developers have a 

duty to make the payments required of them and the Council has a responsibility 

to ensure accurate expenditure by the terms of the legal agreement to prevent any 

appeals from developers and the potential repayment of monies. 

Conclusions 

31 Despite the complexities involved in monitoring the receipt and expenditure of 

financial contributions through section 106 agreements the Council has 

developed robust arrangements to ensure their proper financial control. 

 

32 Working in partnership with Development Services the Finance team is confident 

that accurate records on financial contributions are held and that they are subject 

to proper accounting procedures.  In reaching this conclusion it is evident that the 

delivery of the Obligation Tracker will improve transparency, administration and 

monitoring of financial contributions and will therefore be an improvement to 

existing processes. 

Risk Assessment Statement 

33 The Council has implemented proper financial control of affordable housing and 

section 106 agreement contributions, preventing a material error occurring in the 

statement of accounts and a qualified opinion being issued by the Council’s 

external auditors. 

Appendices Appendix A – Legal basis for securing, collecting and 

spending S106 funds 

Appendix B – Obligation Tracker 

Background Papers: None  

Contact Officer(s): Alan Dyer Ext. 7440 

Lee Banks Ext. 7161 

Dr. Pav Ramewal 

Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 17



Appendix B 

 

Core Strategy Pot 1 

Housing via Registered 

Provider

50 0001 Jones Street

Funds 

allocated

Which financial 

year to spend

Funds 

received

Funds spent / 

forwarded 

1 Smith Road

Funding downsizing 

2012/13

400 000

10 000

2014/15

Core Strategy Pot 2 

Better use of existing 

housing stock.

Core Strategy Pot 3 

Future needs eg 

homelessness

KCC Highways 

Contibutions

Affordable 

housing off 

site 

contributions

Energy efficiency work 

2013/14

Not applicable

2014/15

50 000 0

400 000

2012/13

0

0

Core Strategy Pot 4 

Access to low cost 

homes

Core Strategy Pot 5 

Rural exceptions

SDC Air 

Quality

KCC Highways 

funding pot linked 

back to site X

SDC Air Quality funding 

pot linked back to site 

Z

Bus Stop installed site 

X

Junction improvements 

site Y

Monitoring Equipment 

Site Z

KCC Highways

funding pot linked 

back to site X

Shared ownership 

scheme funding 2011/

12.

Not applicable

10 000 2013/14

10 000

0

Not applicable

30 000

Not applicable

10 000

2011/12 30 000 30 000

2000 2012/13 2000

2000 

forwarded to 

KCC

8000 2012/13 8000

8000 

forwarded to 

KCC

5000 2013/14 5000 0

 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 18



FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP – 13 JUNE 2012 

PROVISIONAL OUTTURN 2011/12 AND CARRY FORWARD REQUESTS 

Report of the: Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources 

Also considered by: Cabinet  14 June 2012 

Status: For Decision 

Executive Summary: This report sets out the provisional outturn for 2011/12 and 

requests to carry forward budgets into 2012/13.  

Since the February forecast, the Council has successfully obtained a VAT refund of 

£552,000 which has significantly improved the position for the year.  

Compared to the revised budget (i.e. including supplementary estimates), the overall 

result was a favourable variance of £560,000 after allowing for carry-forward requests. 

This report supports the Key Aim of effective management of Council resources. 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ramsay 

Service Manager Group Manager – Financial Services – Adrian Rowbotham 

Recommendation:  It be RESOLVED that:  

(a) The Revenue ‘carry forward’ requests totalling £72,010 as set out in paragraph 13 

of the report be approved, subject to any amendments suggested by the Finance 

Advisory Group; and 

(b) The capital carry forward requests totalling £490,107 as set out in paragraph 15 

of the report also be approved. 

Introduction 

1. Provisional Financial Outturn figures for 2011/12 are attached at Appendix A. 

These results will be scrutinised by the Finance Advisory Group at its meeting on 

13 June 2012.  

2. The report also sets out the requests to carry forward unspent budgets into 

2012/13 for Revenue and Asset Maintenance items. In practice any items agreed 

for carry forward will be set aside in an Earmarked Reserve to be used to finance 

those costs in 2012/13. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 19



Overall Financial Position 

3. 2011/12 was the first year of a four-year savings plan, which set out to achieve 

savings of £4 million over that period. It is pleasing to report to Members that a 

provisional favourable variance of £632,000 has been achieved. Revenue carry 

forwards of £72,000 have been requested; if these are approved the favourable 

variance will reduce to £560,000. 

4. At the end of February the forecast outturn (which took account of likely carry 

forward requests) was a favourable variance of £50,000. Since then a VAT refund 

of £552,000 has been received making an amended February forecast favourable 

variance of £602,000. Therefore the provisional outturn position is £30,000 

better than the February forecast. 

5. The figures above all take into account the supplementary budget of £14,000 

approved during the year for Christmas car parking. 

6. It was approved by Cabinet on 8 December 2011 that any favourable variance 

achieved on the 2011/12 budget be put to the Budget Stabilisation Reserve.  

High Level Analysis of Results 

7. VAT refund (£552,000 income): The council received a refund in respect of 

overpaid VAT relating to the period prior to 1996 for Trade Refuse.  The refund 

includes statutory interest which is payable in cases of official error.    

8. Pay costs (£257,000 underspent):  Almost all services are showing an 

underspend; in some cases these are offset by agency costs (particularly Direct 

Services).     

9. Income from fees and charges (£555,000 favourable): Part of this variance 

relates to the VAT refund explained above.  In total, income received from fees and 

charges is close to budget, but on the main income sources; Development Control, 

Building Control and Legal income, the position was difficult during 2011/12 and 

these remain risk areas for 2012/13.  

10. Direct Service Trading Accounts show a deficit of £21,000 at the year end, which 

is £95,000 lower than the budgeted surplus due to increased fuel and disposal 

costs. 

11. Interest and Investment Income was £122,000 better than budget. This was due 

to the Council holding higher balances than budgeted, which has increased 

investment income. 

12. The latest information from CIPFA regarding the £1m Landsbanki investment is 

that authorities should now account for a 100% return although this will continue 

to be reviewed. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 20



Revenue Carry Forward Items 

13. There are four Revenue carry forward requests. Further details including the 

implications of not carrying forward these budgets are set out at the end of this 

report.   

No. ITEM HEAD OF 

SERVICE/SERVICE 

MANAGER 

£ 

A1 Corporate Health and Safety Env. & Ops 3,995 

A2 Street Cleansing – counsel appeal Env. & Ops 7,000 

A3 IT Training Human 

Resources 

7,000 

A4 Asset Maintenance items Finance and Env 

& Ops 

54,015 

 Total  72,010 

 

14. Asset Maintenance budgets were underspent by £54,015.  During 2011/12 some 

projects could not be completed before the end of the financial year and there 

were also some positive variances on budgets for that year.  In previous years, any 

unspent budgets for Asset maintenance would have been returned to the Asset 

maintenance fund.  From 2011/12 onwards there is no longer a separate fund, 

but it is requested that the unspent balance be approved for carry forward to 

2012/13.  Dependant on the needs for asset maintenance in 2012/13, it is 

possible that carried forward funds may be required to be spent on different 

projects from those underspent in 2011/12. 

Capital Programme 

15. The following capital schemes were underspent at the year end. These relate to 

partially completed previously approved projects. 

No. SCHEME AMOUNT 

£ 

C1 Vehicle replacement programme 343,779 

C2 Disabled facilities grants 146,328 

 Total 490,107 

Key Implications 

Financial 

16. All financial implications are covered elsewhere in the report. 

Community Impact and Outcomes 

17. None 

Legal, Human Rights etc. 

18. None 

Agenda Item 9

Page 21



Value For Money and Asset Management 

19. Asset management implications are covered elsewhere in the report. 

Conclusions 

20. Both Members and Officers were fully aware that 2011/12 would be an extremely 

challenging year. However, in light of the financial pressures arising during the 

year it is pleasing to report to Members a positive year end position. 

21. The outturn position could not have been achieved without the commitment and 

hard work of both Members and Officers, in particular the Heads of service and 

the Finance Advisory Group, who have played an essential challenge, advisory and 

scrutiny role reviewing not only the budget but also the corrective action planning. 

22. The 2012/13 budget includes savings totalling £0.8m. Achieving this ambitious 

level of savings whilst managing the financial risks will require continued close 

and proactive financial management during 2012/13. 

Risk Assessment Statement 

23. The approval of these carry forward requests should reduce the risk of the Council 

exceeding its planned expenditure in 2012/13. 

24. These results are provisional and may change due to issues arising from the 

closure of the Council’s accounts, which will be completed by 30 June.  

Sources of Information: Provisional Outturn results 31 March 2012 

Carry Forward Requests 

Contact Officer(s): Adrian Rowbotham Ext. 7153 

Helen Martin Ext. 7483 

Dr. Pav Ramewal 

Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 22



Budget Carry Forward Request 2011/12     A1 

Head of Service :       Richard Wilson 

Budget description :    Corporate Health and Safety 

Type of expenditure:       Revenue 

Cost Centre code :       XBBB  

Budget unspent at 31/3/12:     £3,995 

Amount requested for carry forward:    £3,995 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the budget was 

not spent in 2011/12 and timescales for expenditure in 2012/13 : 

The total budget for corporate health and safety for 2012/13 [excluding salary 

charges]  is £6,235. This budget needs to cover any expenditure on corporate H&S 

matters, training, literature, equipment, adaptations etc. 

Due to work pressures and the setting up of the Environmental Health Partnership, it 

was not possible to carry out all the planned initiatives. 

 

 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on achievement of 

performance targets, etc): 

 

Allowing this budget to be carried forward allows greater spending power and allows 

proposed activities to take place as part of the Councils duties as an employer.   

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 23



Budget Carry Forward Request 2011/12     A2 

Head of Service :       Richard Wilson 

Budget description :       Direct Services Training 

Type of expenditure:       Revenue 

Cost Centre code :       XAXU 

Budget unspent at 31/3/12:     £9,908     

Amount requested for carry forward:    £7,000 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the budget was 

not spent in 2011/12 and timescales for expenditure in 2012/13: 

Comprehensive training, either to refresh safe working methods or to develop 

employee skills, underpins the ongoing delivery of safe and efficient services that are 

generally highly regarded by residents.  The Council has a duty under the Health and 

Safety at Work Act 1974 and subsequent legislation to ensure necessary training is 

delivered to all its employees. 

The Council is also legally obliged to provide a minimum of 35 hours Continuing 

Professional Competence (CPC) training over a five year period for every vocational 

(HGV) driver it employs. 

Eleven Direct Services posts became vacant during 2011/12 either due to 

retirement, relocation or dismissal of employees.  These posts have only recently 

been advertised and the new entrants will require additional training to ensure they 

have necessary skills to work safely and efficiently and achieve similar levels of 

competence to established employees. 

Three years ago the Council achieved a Gold Award under the Choices accreditation 

scheme operated by Investors In People.  The Council will be re-assessed in 

November this year and evidence of a well supported established training 

programme is likely to be one of the criteria under review. 

The training budget allocation for 2011/12 was £20,167.  Actual spend in 2011/12 

amounts to £10,259.  Primary reasons for the difference in spend are: Deferment of 

planned new vehicle technology maintenance courses from 11/12 to 12/13 to 

manage release of workshop personnel while ensuring continuity of vehicle 

maintenance operations; Deferment of training identified for vacated posts and long 

term sickness absentees; Deferment of non-essential but corporately beneficial 

employee development training due to operational demands. 

 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on achievement of 

Agenda Item 9

Page 24



performance targets, etc): 

Sevenoaks District Council is legally obliged to ensure the Health and Safety of 
all its employees and must be able to demonstrate that necessary training has 
been provided.  Failure to do so can result in intervention measures by the 
Health and Safety Executive. 

Without this carry forward, payment for training deferred from 11/12, as well as 
additional training requirements for newly appointed employees, will have to be 
met from the current year budget allocation, which could be insufficient to meet 
final 12/13 training needs. 

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 25



Budget Carry Forward Request 2011/12     A3 

Head of Service :       Syreeta Gill 

Budget description :   Training 

Type of expenditure:       Revenue 

 Cost Centre code :       XBXP 

Budget unspent at 31/3/12:       £30,601 

Amount requested for carry forward:     £7,000      

 

 Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the budget was 

not spent in 2011/12 and timescales for expenditure in 2012/13: 

 £7,000 is IT budget for training that the team were unable to arrange due to work 

pressures, including support to partnership working and roll out of Windows 2010 

software across the council.  Therefore, this budget needs to be carried forward to 

enable the training to take place this year.     

 

 

 

 Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on achievement of 

performance targets, etc): 

Staff not up date with latest technology, and unable to fulfil duties efficiently. 

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 26



 Budget Carry Forward Request 2011/12     A4 

Head of Service :       Various 

Budget description :       Asset Maintenance 

Type of expenditure:       Revenue  

Cost Centre code :       YM* 

Budget unspent at 31/3/12:     £54,015 

Amount requested for carry forward:    £54,015 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the budget was 

not spent in 2011/12 and timescales for expenditure in 2012/13: 

 

During 2011/12 some projects could not be completed before the end of the 

financial year and there were also some positive variances on budgets for that year.  

In previous years, any unspent budgets for Asset maintenance would have been 

returned to the Asset maintenance fund.  From 2011/12 onwards there is no longer 

a separate fund, but it is requested that the unspent balance be approved for carry 

forward to 2012/13.  Two of the larger items requested for carry forward are repairs 

to the flat roof areas of the Argyle Road building (£34,000) which is best carried out 

during summer months; and Car Park re-surfacing (£8,300) where the successful 

contractor was not able to complete the required works during 2011/12.   

Dependant on the needs for asset maintenance in 2012/13, it is possible that 

carried forward funds may be required to be spent on different projects from those 

underspent in 2011/12.  

 

 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on achievement of 

performance targets, etc): 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on achievement of 

performance targets, etc): 

Inability to maintain assets to appropriate standards with potential for increased 

expenditure on maintenance. 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 27



Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     C1 

Head of Service :      Richard Wilson 

Budget description :      Vehicle Replacement Fund 

Type of expenditure:      Capital  

Cost Centre code :      YLLP 

Budget unspent at 31/3/12:   £343,779 

Amount requested for carry forward:   £343,779 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the budget was 

not spent in 2011/12 and timescales for expenditure in 2012/13 : 

The annual vehicle replacement programme is supported by a rolling, self-renewing 

capital fund.  Expenditure on vehicles is repaid through depreciation payments made 

to the Vehicle Replacement Fund (VRF) over the life of each vehicle.  Slippage in 

expenditure in any one year keeps the balance in the VRF higher, which should 

remain available for expenditure in the following year. 

The agreed vehicle replacement programme for 2011/12 required estimated 

expenditure of £722,000.  Actual spend total in 2011/12 after vehicle disposal 

credits amounts to £669,045.  The slippage results primarily from the deferment of 

purchases from 11/12 to 12/13 and a saving realised on a small used freighter 

purchase against budgeted value.  The purchases deferred are a used 

Loader/backhoe, as a vehicle with sufficient residual life and to the required 

specification could not be sourced, and vehicle tracking equipment, which is pending 

further investigation of the most suitable system with cost effective installation and 

operating costs. 

 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on achievement of 

performance targets, etc): 

The annual vehicle replacement programme underpins the ongoing delivery of 

efficient services that are generally highly regarded by residents.  These services 

have challenging performance targets and the rolling vehicle replacement is crucial 

to continuous improvement of each service. 

 

The Council also has an obligation to reduce carbon emissions including those from 

its commercial vehicle fleet.  The Vehicle Replacement Fund allows for purchase of 

cleaner, fuel-efficient vehicles, manufactured to meet ever higher European 

Agenda Item 9

Page 28



emissions standards, so reducing fuel costs and vehicle emissions as well as 

ensuring the commercial fleet remains operationally effective. 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 29



Budget Carry Forward Request 2011/12      C2 

Head of Service:     Pat Smith, Head of Housing Services 

 

Budget Description:    Disabled Facility Grants 2011/12 

Type of expenditure:     Capital 

 

Cost Centre code:     YLTB (HIA) and  YLPT (WKHA) 

Budget unspent at 31/03/2012:   £146,328.40 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £146,328.40 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the budget was 

not spent in 2011/12 and timescales for expenditure on 2012/13. 

In accordance with guidance issued by Department for Communities and Local 
Government (DCLG), such funding commitments are able to be carried forward. 

All DFG must be completed within 12 months of approval. 

There have been two main issues why there is a significant  under spend which is 

unusual. These are; 

• The Kent wide scheme of the Home Improvement agency (In Touch) has under 

performed and KCC (Lead Authority) is currently tendering for a more efficient 

and effective service. This has contributed to the under spend. 

• The KCC  Occupational Therapist (OT)  service has seen staffing difficulties 

resulting in delays for scheme appraisals and there have been complex cases 

where the OT service has not liaised with the Local Authority leading to 

disagreements over recommendations. This has also contributed to the under 

spend. 

Of the unspent budget, Sevenoaks received almost £43,000 extra grant at the 
end of the year which was unexpected. 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 30



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on achievement of 
performance targets, etc): 

 

If £65,239.63 is not carried forward, the under spend for 20011/12 would need 
to be repaid to DCLG and the commitment would need to be funded from the 
DFG allocation for 2012/13.  It is possible that this would have a negative 
impact upon:-   

• the Council’s ability to fund adaptations for the benefit of disabled 
persons during 2012/13; 

• the Council’s performance in meeting its target in relation to the number 
of DFGs completed; and 

• the outcome of future funding bids if previous allocations have not been 
fully utilised.   

•  

This carry forward is needed to fund  several  expensive DFGs and DFG 

applications for children (please see below).It is a statutory duty to provide DFGs 

where needed. 

 

£30,000 – 1 St Martins Meadow, Brasted refers to 1 Disabled Facilities Grant 

(DFG) case which was formally approved late during Quarter 1 2011/12. Due to 

the planning permission problems no progress has currently been made. Works 

must be completed before 28th June 2012 (HIA). 

£3074.08 – Silver Birches , Highlands Hill Swanley BR8 7NB refers to a Facilities 

Grant (DFG) that was formally approved during Quarter 3 2011/12. No payments 

have been released and it is anticipated that the works will be completed and the 

payment released during Quarter 1 2012/2013 (HIA). 

£5736.54 - 75 Farm Avenue, Swanley BR8 7HZ refers to a Disabled Facilities 

Grant (DFG) that was formally approved during Quarter 4 2011/12. No payments 

have been released and it is anticipated that the works will be completed and the 

payment released during Quarter 1 2012/2013 (WKHA). 

 

£15,305.08 – 5 Magpie Green, Edenbridge, TN8 6BP – refers to a Disabled Facility 

Grant that was formally approved in Quarter 4 2011/12. A request for payment 

was received during March 2011, however due to problems identified during our 

final inspection payment has been delayed. Remedial works are to be carried out 

during April 2012 with payment being made during Quarter 1 2012/2013. 

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 31



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

£8484.00 - 4 Sandstone Cottages, Marsh Green TN8 5PX – refers to a 

Disabled Facility Grant that was formally approved during quarter 4 

2011/12. Materials required for the works have been ordered and it is 

anticipated that works will be completed and final payment released during 

Quarter 1 2012/2013. 

 

£2,639.93  -  29 Chapel Wood, New Ash Green DA3 8RA – refers to a 

Disabled Facility Grant that was formally approved during Quarter 4 

2011/12. No payments have been released and final payment will be made 

during Quarter 1 2012/2013. 

 

The additional under spend of £81,088.77 , if carried forward, will help 

towards the high cost of 9 potential DFG claims in 12/2013 (for children) 

which are in excess of £220,000. In addition, there are 2 complex and 

expensive grants for 2 adults in the pipeline and these will cost £30,000 

each, If the carry forward is not agreed , these claims will use the majority of 

the funding for 12/2013. 

 

Children Cases. 

Grant assistance can be provided to adapt a property for both adults and 

children. The vast majority of adult cases are for grants usually around 

£5,000, however due to the complexity surrounding children cases grants 

for this small but growing group of applicants are mostly for £30,000. One 

important consideration is that unlike adult applications, children are 

exempt from a means test so all costs are borne by the DFG. 

Currently we are working on the following cases. 

Multon Road West Kingsdown 

This case was received in Quarter 3 2011/12 and after undertaking a 

feasibility it has been decided that a substantial extension is required 

costing around £70,000 of which the maximum mandatory grant of 

£30,000 will be applicable. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 32



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

New Street Road, Meopham 

This case was received in Quarter 2 2011/12 and involves extensive internal 

remodelling and extending existing dwelling. Estimates have been obtained 

and the grant is ready for approval for a sum of £30,000. 

Farley Lane, Westerham  

This case was received in Quarter 4 2011/2012 and involves provision of a 
Hi/Low Bath and making alterations both internally and externally to ensure 

Wheelchair Access is available for the child. Estimates have not been 

received but we expect the costs to be around £20-25,000. 

Grassy Lane, Sevenoaks 

This case was received in Quarter 4 2011/12 and involves major adaptations 

to enable the disabled child access into and around the dwelling.  Bathing 

adaptations are also required. Although no estimates have been received we 

expect the costs to be the maximum mandatory grant of £30,000. 

Squirrels Close, Swanley 

This case was received during the last few days of Quarter 4 2010/2011 and 

involves provision of a stairlift and alterations to the existing bathing facilities. 

The delay in approving this grant is due to continuing discussions with an 

Occupational Therapist. Although no estimates have been obtained we expect 

costs to be no more than £20,000. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 
O

u
tt
u

rn
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
 o

f 
2

  
 2

_
S

u
m

m
a

ry
IT

E
M

 2
3

0
/0

5
/2

0
1

2

2
. 

 O
v
e

ra
ll

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

P
e

ri
o

d
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e

ri
o

d
P

e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0

1
0

/1
1

M
A

R
C

H
 1

2
 -

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

s
 a

t 
3
0
/0

5
/1

2
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

c
tu

a
l

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c

tu
a

l
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
B

u
d

g
e

t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

) 

a
t 
e

n
d

 F
e

b

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
A

c
tu

a
l

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£

'0
0

0
£

'0
0

0
£

'0
0

0
%

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

 1
4

2
 2

3
2

- 
9

0
-6

3
.6

 
 1

,1
5

1
 1

,1
4

0
 1

1
0

.9
1

,1
5

1
 1

,1
3

3
 1

8
 8

8
7

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 1

5
2

 1
5

9
- 

7
-4

.5
 

 1
,3

7
6

 1
,4

1
3

- 
3

7
-2

.7
 

1
,3

7
6

 1
,3

8
9

- 
1

4
 1

,6
7

2

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

 1
1

4
- 

2
8

3
 3

9
8

3
4

7
.9

 2
,8

7
9

 2
,5

2
8

 3
5

2
1

2
.2

2
,8

7
9

 3
,0

1
6

- 
1

3
7

 3
,9

7
9

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

 1
2

8
 1

0
4

 2
4

1
9

.0
 9

2
3

 9
4

4
- 

2
0

-2
.2

 
9

2
3

 9
3

9
- 

1
6

 1
,0

1
4

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 5
3

6
 2

1
2

 3
2

5
6

0
.6

 6
,3

2
9

 6
,0

2
5

 3
0

5
4

.8
6

,3
2

9
 6

,4
7

8
- 

1
4

9
7

,5
5

2

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

F
in

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 5
1

6
 1

9
7

 3
1

8
6

1
.7

 4
,7

6
0

 4
,5

1
6

 2
4

4
5

.1
4

,7
6

0
 4

,6
2

5
 1

3
5

 5
,5

8
9

IT
 a

n
d

 F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
 1

1
8

 3
0

4
- 

1
8

6
-1

5
7

.5
 

 1
,6

5
4

 1
,5

9
5

 5
9

3
.6

1
,6

5
4

 1
,6

5
9

- 
5

 1
,7

0
4

L
e

g
a

l 
a

n
d

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 1

4
4

 1
3

0
 1

4
9

.7
 1

,3
8

3
 1

,3
6

3
 2

1
1

.5
1

,3
8

3
 1

,3
5

7
 2

6
 1

,5
6

4

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 7

7
8

 6
3

1
 1

4
7

1
8

.8
 7

,7
9

7
 7

,4
7

3
 3

2
4

4
.2

7
,7

9
7

 7
,6

4
2

 1
5

5
8

,8
5

7

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

1
)

 1
,3

1
4

 8
4

3
 4

7
1

3
5

.9
 1

4
,1

2
6

 1
3

,4
9

8
 6

2
8

4
.4

1
4

,1
2

6
 1

4
,1

2
0

 6
1

6
,4

0
9

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 t
o

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ile

 t
o

 A
m

o
u

n
t 
to

 b
e

 m
e

t 
fr

o
m

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

s

R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

s
s
e

t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 -
 -

-
 -

 -
 -

 7
2

D
ir

e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 T

ra
d

in
g

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

 2
5

- 
2

3
- 

1
,1

5
0

.0
- 

7
4

 2
1

- 
9

5
- 

1
2

8
.4

- 
7

4
 1

- 
7

4
- 

1
7

C
a

p
it
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
- 

4
- 

4
 0

 0
.0

- 
4

7
- 

4
7

 0
 0

.0
- 

4
7

- 
4

7
 -

- 
4

7

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
- 

4
0

- 
1

6
- 

2
3

 -
- 

2
2

0
- 

1
9

7
- 

2
3

- 
1

0
0

- 
2

2
0

- 
2

2
0

 -
 -

R
e

d
u

n
d

a
n

c
y
 C

o
s
ts

 -
 a

ll
 -

- 
3

6
 3

6
-

 -
 0

- 
0

-
 -

 -
 -

 2
4

4

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

2
)

 1
,2

7
3

 8
1

2
 4

6
1

3
6

.2
 1

3
,7

8
5

 1
3

,2
7

5
 5

1
0

 3
.7

 1
3

,7
8

5
 1

3
,8

5
3

- 
6

8
 1

6
,4

4
5

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
G

ra
n

t
- 

4
2

8
- 

4
2

8
 -

0
.0

- 
5

,1
4

1
- 

5
,1

4
1

 -
 -

- 
5

,1
4

1
- 

5
,1

4
1

 -
- 

6
,3

4
8

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
- 

S
D

C
- 

7
6

7
- 

7
6

7
 -

0
.0

- 
9

,1
9

9
- 

9
,1

9
9

 -
 -

- 
9

,1
9

9
- 

9
,1

9
9

 -
- 

9
,1

7
2

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

3
)

 7
8

- 
3

8
3

 4
6

1
5

9
3

.6
- 

5
5

5
- 

1
,0

6
5

 5
1

0
 9

1
.9

- 
5

5
5

- 
4

8
7

- 
6

8
 9

2
5

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

c
o

m
e

N
e

t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 7

8
- 

3
8

3
 4

6
1

 5
9

4
- 

5
5

5
- 

1
,0

6
5

 5
1

0
 9

1
.9

- 
5

5
5

- 
4

8
7

- 
6

8
 9

2
5

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
Im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -

In
te

re
s
t 
a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e

- 
1

4
- 

2
6

 1
2

-9
0

.0
 

- 
1

8
6

- 
3

0
8

 1
2

2
 6

5
.5

- 
1

5
3

- 
2

7
2

 1
1

9
- 

3
3

5

O
v
e

ra
ll 

to
ta

l
 6

4
- 

4
0

9
 4

7
3

 5
0

4
- 

7
4

1
- 

1
,3

7
3

 6
3

2
 1

5
7

- 
7

0
8

- 
7

5
9

 5
1

 5
9

0

P
la

n
n

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti
o

n
 (

fr
o

m
)/

to
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 7

2
2

 7
2

2
 -

 -

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
- 

1
4

- 
1

4
 -

 -

- 
1

7
1

S
u

rp
lu

s
-

- 
5

0
 5

1
 4

1
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
ll

 s
u

n
d

ry
 c

re
d

it
o

rs

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

d
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 a

t 

y
e
a
r 

e
n

d

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 F

in
a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0
k
  
(s

ta
rr

e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 

y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c
a
s
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

n
d

 

a
c
tu

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 (
s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

8
 t
o
 1

2
 p

ro
je

c
t

2
2
,7

3
8

0
2
2
,7

3
8

2
2
,6

9
3

4
5

4
5

A
rt

s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

-0
 

0
-0

 
0

-0
 

-0
 

A
ll 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

P
it
c
h

-2
,0

0
0
 

0
-2

,0
0
0
 

-2
,0

8
0
 

8
0

8
0

B
ig

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
d

0
0

0
0

0
0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

c
ti
v
it
y

0
0

0
1
9
,6

2
7

-1
9
,6

2
7
 

*
T

h
is

 i
s
 s

p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 P

a
ra

ly
m

p
ic

s
 a

n
d
 

O
ly

m
p
ic

 T
o
rc

h
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

o
ff

s
e
t 
b
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

b
u
d
g
e
ts

.

-1
9
,6

2
7
 

*
T

h
is

 i
s
 s

p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 P

a
ra

ly
m

p
ic

s
 a

n
d
 

O
ly

m
p
ic

 T
o
rc

h
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 o

ff
s
e
t 
b
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 b
u
d
g
e
ts

.

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
2
0
1
,0

8
0

-3
,0

0
0
 

1
9
8
,0

8
0

1
9
0
,7

6
1

1
0
,3

1
9

*
P

ro
je

c
t 
s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 b

e
h

in
d

 

p
ro

fi
le

. 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
.

7
,3

1
9

*
P

ro
je

c
t 
s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 b

e
h

in
d

 

p
ro

fi
le

. 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

re
q

u
e

s
te

d
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
.

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
s

0
-1

5
,0

0
0
 

-1
5
,0

0
0
 

-1
5
,0

0
0
 

1
5
,0

0
0

*
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
in

c
o

m
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
 t
h

e
 s

a
le

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
.

-1
 

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n

5
4
,7

5
9

0
5
4
,7

5
9

4
9
,9

6
3

4
,7

9
6

4
,7

9
6

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

4
1
,0

3
0

0
4
1
,0

3
0

4
3
,2

2
1

-2
,1

9
1
 

-2
,1

9
1
 

G
ra

n
ts

 t
o
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s

1
8
5
,8

5
5

0
1
8
5
,8

5
5

1
8
4
,9

9
9

8
5
6

8
5
6

H
e
a
lt
h
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

3
9
,4

9
4

0
3
9
,4

9
4

4
1
,1

9
0

-1
,6

9
6
 

-1
,6

9
6
 

L
e
is

u
re

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t

3
3
0
,4

6
8

0
3
3
0
,4

6
8

3
3
8
,9

9
0

-8
,5

2
2
 

-8
,5

2
2
 

*
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 c

o
s
t,
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 

b
y
 F

in
a
n
c
e
, 
a
n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
.

L
e
is

u
re

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
1
,7

9
0

0
2
1
,7

9
0

2
0
,0

0
0

1
,7

9
0

1
,7

9
0

L
o
c
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

0
0

0
0

0
0

S
p
o
rt

in
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

0
0

0
-0

 
0

0

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 C

h
ild

0
0

0
0

0
0

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
-0

 
0

-0
 

-1
 

1
1

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
.

1
0
,7

2
2

0
1
0
,7

2
2

7
,5

5
5

3
,1

6
6

3
,1

6
6

S
T

A
G

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

rt
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
1
0
0
,0

0
0

0
1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0
0

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
1
6
,6

1
5

0
1
6
,6

1
5

1
6
,2

4
9

3
6
6

3
6
6

T
o
u
ri
s
m

5
2
,5

2
2

0
5
2
,5

2
2

5
1
,5

5
2

9
6
9

9
6
9

C
h
o
o
s
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h
 W

K
 P

C
T

0
0

0
0

-0
 

-0
 

F
a
lls

 P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

0
0

0
-0

 
0

0

P
C

T
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
s

0
0

0
-0

 
0

0

F
u
tu

re
 J

o
b
s
 (

E
x
t 
F

u
n
d
e
d
)

0
0

0
0

0
0

K
e
n
t 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

0
0

0
0

0
0

L
o
c
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 (
E

x
t 
F

u
n
d
e
d
)

0
0

0
0

0
0

P
C

T
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

0
0

0
0

-0
 

-0
 

S
k
a
te

b
o
a
rd

in
g

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

0
0

0
0

0
0

Y
o
u
th

7
6
,2

0
0

0
7
6
,2

0
0

7
0
,6

7
2

5
,5

2
9

5
,5

2
9

*
Y

o
u
th

Z
o
n
e
 v

a
n
 s

e
rv

ic
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
s
ts

 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 u

s
e
d
 

a
s
 a

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s

p
e
n
d
 o

n
 T

o
rc

h
 

R
e
la

y
 a

n
d
 P

a
ra

ly
m

p
ic

s
.

Agenda Item 9

Page 37



 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
ll

 s
u

n
d

ry
 c

re
d

it
o

rs

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

d
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 a

t 

y
e
a
r 

e
n

d

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 F

in
a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0
k
  
(s

ta
rr

e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 

y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c
a
s
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

n
d

 

a
c
tu

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 (
s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

1
,1

5
1
,2

7
3

-1
8
,0

0
0
 

1
,1

3
3
,2

7
3

1
,1

4
0
,3

9
3

1
0
,8

8
0

-7
,1

2
0
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 38



 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
ll

 s
u

n
d

ry
 c

re
d

it
o

rs  A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 F

in
a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0
k
  
(s

ta
rr

e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 

y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c
a
s
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

n
d

 

a
c
tu

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 (
s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

B
ri
d
le

w
a
y
s
 /
 F

o
o
tp

a
th

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
s

1
,6

1
4

1
,6

1
4

1
,6

1
4

-0
 

-0
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

4
6
,8

4
2

4
5
,3

4
2

4
4
,5

4
8

2
,2

9
5

7
9
5

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

4
4
6
,4

0
7

4
2
3
,0

0
7

4
2
8
,3

3
4

1
8
,0

7
3

*
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

a
la

ri
e

s
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 
d

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

la
y
 i
n

 f
ill

in
g

 a
 v

a
c
a

n
t 

p
o

s
t.
 T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 £

8
k
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 1
1

/1
2

 s
a

v
in

g
s
. 
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
 

c
o

s
ts

 c
o

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
 –

 r
e

c
o

d
e

d
 t
o

 L
D

F
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
.

-5
,3

2
7
 

*
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 r

e
la

te
s
 t
o

 a
n

 

a
c
c
ru

a
l 
fo

r 
J
a

n
-M

a
r 

2
0

1
2

 M
a

rk
e

t 

R
e

la
te

d
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

lic
y
 s

ta
ff

.

L
D

F
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

0
0

0
0

0

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 A
p
p
e
a
ls

1
5
1
,4

7
3

1
5
8
,9

7
3

1
6
6
,3

4
0

-1
4
,8

6
7
 

*
T

h
e

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 p
u

b
lic

 i
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

p
p

e
a

ls
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

m
a

d
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

p
u

b
lic

 i
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
rs

.

-7
,3

6
7
 

*
T

h
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 p

u
b

lic
 i
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
. 

T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

o
m

e
 e

x
tr

a
 c

o
s
ts

 

b
e

y
o

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
p

re
d

ic
te

d
 f

o
r 

le
g

a
l 
fe

e
s
 

o
n

 i
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
le

g
a

l 
a

n
d

 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
c
y
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 M

a
rc

h
 f

o
r 

a
n

 i
n

q
u

ir
y
 i
n

 

A
p

ri
l/
M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
.

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 C
o
u
n
te

r
-6

1
5
 

-6
1
5
 

-4
2
1
 

-1
9
4
 

-1
9
4
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

4
4
6
,3

7
3

4
8
8
,3

7
3

4
9
8
,5

0
8

-5
2
,1

3
5
 

*
S

ta
ff

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 t
h

o
u

g
h

 

s
e

v
e

ra
l 
s
ta

ff
 w

o
rk

in
g

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 h

o
u

rs
 

a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
T

ri
a

l.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 h
a

s
 

b
e

e
n

 b
e

lo
w

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 

S
1

0
6

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 (
b

y
 £

4
2

,0
0

0
) 

a
n

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 

(b
y
 £

3
8

,0
0

0
).

 W
e

 a
re

 a
im

in
g

 t
o

 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

m
e

d
iu

m
 a

n
d

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

re
v
is

e
d

 P
re

-A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

(C
a

b
in

e
t 
1

2
th

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

2
).

-1
0
,1

3
5
 

*
In

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

fe
e

s
 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 w
a

s
 b

e
lo

w
 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 £

8
,0

0
0

. 
In

c
o

m
e

 i
n

 

M
a

rc
h

 f
ro

m
 p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

s
 

w
a

s
 £

2
,0

0
0

 b
e

lo
w

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
.

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

2
5
8
,2

7
0

2
5
3
,4

7
0

2
5
2
,6

4
7

5
,6

2
3

8
2
3

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 O
ff

ic
e
 R

e
fu

rb
.

0
0

-0
 

0
0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

2
5
,1

6
9

1
9
,1

6
9

2
1
,0

0
3

4
,1

6
7

-1
,8

3
3
 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
.

0
0

1
1
4

-1
1
4
 

-1
1
4
 

1
,3

7
5
,5

3
4

1
,3

8
9
,3

3
4

1
,4

1
2
,6

8
6

-3
7
,1

5
2
 

-2
3
,3

5
2
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 39



 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
ll

 s
u

n
d

ry
 c

re
d

it
o

rs

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 F

in
a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0
k
  
(s

ta
rr

e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 

y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c
a
s
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

n
d

 

a
c
tu

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 (
s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
8
,3

0
0

1
3
,5

0
0

0
8
,3

0
0

1
3
,5

0
0

*
O

n
 l
is

t 
fo

r 
c
a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o
 1

2
/1

3
.

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

C
T

V
1
0
,7

0
0

1
0
,7

0
0

1
4
,7

1
5

-4
,0

1
5
 

-4
,0

1
5
 

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
5
,9

0
0

9
,0

0
0

8
,3

9
4

-2
,4

9
4
 

6
0
6

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 D

ir
e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
2
,0

0
0

2
2
,0

0
0

1
8
,9

3
6

3
,0

6
4

3
,0

6
4

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
y
g
ro

u
n
d
s

1
3
,3

0
0

5
,0

0
0

2
,7

9
1

1
0
,5

0
9

*
O

n
 l
is

t 
fo

r 
c
a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o
 1

2
/1

3
.

2
,2

0
9

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

u
b
lic

 T
o
ile

ts
1
4
,1

0
0

1
4
,1

0
0

1
3
,4

6
5

6
3
5

6
3
5

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

-1
2
3
,4

8
0
 

-3
2
,4

8
0
 

-1
4
,0

0
2
 

-1
0
9
,4

7
9
 

*
In

c
o

m
e

 £
8

8
,0

0
0

 b
e

lo
w

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
fo

r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 w

o
rk

. 
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
to

ta
l 
in

c
o

m
e

 

fo
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
3

7
0

,0
0

0
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
a

n
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 

b
u

d
g

e
t 
o

f 
£

4
8

0
,0

0
0

. 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

£
3

2
,0

0
0

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 s

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l 

c
h

e
c
k
in

g
. 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 £

3
4

,0
0

0
 f

o
r 

s
h

a
ri
n

g
 B

u
ild

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

w
it
h

 

T
o

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 M

a
lli

n
g

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
n

 a
 5

0
:5

0
 b

a
s
is

. 
T

h
is

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
 o

n
 3

rd
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
, 
(£

2
1

,0
0

0
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll)
.

-1
8
,4

7
9
 

*
In

c
o

m
e

 £
8

8
,0

0
0

 b
e

lo
w

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
fo

r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 w

o
rk

. 
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
to

ta
l 

in
c
o

m
e

 f
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

£
3

7
0

,0
0

0
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

a
n

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
o

f 
£

4
8

0
,0

0
0

. 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 £

3
2

,0
0

0
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
c
h

e
c
k
in

g
. 
B

u
d

g
e

t 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 £

3
4

,0
0

0
 f

o
r 

s
h

a
ri

n
g

 

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

w
it
h

 

T
o

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 M

a
lli

n
g

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
n

 a
 5

0
:5

0
 b

a
s
is

. 
T

h
is

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
 o

n
 3

rd
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
, 
(£

2
1

,0
0

0
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll)
.

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

s
-1

,5
4
2
,4

9
4
 

-1
,5

5
2
,4

9
4
 

-1
,5

5
4
,5

8
8
 

1
2
,0

9
4

*
In

c
o

m
e

 £
1

4
,0

0
0

 a
b

o
v
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
p

ro
fi
le

. 

N
N

D
R

 c
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

fu
ll 

y
e

a
r 

£
1

3
,0

0
0

 

a
b

o
v
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t.
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 w

in
te

r 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 (
g

ri
tt
in

g
) 

in
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 a

n
d

 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

. 
 

2
,0

9
4

C
C

T
V

2
2
9
,7

8
8

2
6
8
,7

8
8

2
7
4
,9

1
6

-4
5
,1

2
8
 

*
B

u
d

g
e

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 £

4
8

,0
0

0
 u

n
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

in
c
o

m
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

o
lic

e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
,

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
. 
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 

o
n

 t
ra

n
s
m

is
s
io

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 

-6
,1

2
8
 

*
B

u
d

g
e

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 £

4
8

,0
0

0
 

u
n

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
o

lic
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
. 
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 t
ra

n
s
m

is
s
io

n
 

c
o

s
ts

. 
 

C
iv

il 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

1
0
,6

0
3

1
0
,6

0
3

9
,6

7
4

9
2
9

9
2
9

C
le

a
n
 A

ir
1
1
5
,7

7
6

9
4
,5

4
6

9
9
,5

2
6

1
6
,2

5
0

*
In

c
o

m
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
w

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 

fr
o

m
 L

A
P

C
 r

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
, 
b

a
s
e

d
 p

u
re

ly
 

o
n

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
. 
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
ts

, 
a

s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 

u
n

ti
l 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
.

-4
,9

8
0
 

C
o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n
d

5
0
,9

7
3

4
7
,9

7
3

4
6
,5

7
7

4
,3

9
6

1
,3

9
6

D
a
n
g
e
ro

u
s
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
s

2
1
,5

4
7

2
1
,5

4
7

2
1
,3

6
0

1
8
7

1
8
7

O
n
-S

tr
e
e
t 
P

a
rk

in
g

-3
4
4
,5

6
0
 

-3
0
8
,5

6
0
 

-2
9
7
,4

7
4
 

-4
7
,0

8
6
 

*
In

c
o

m
e

 o
n

ly
 £

5
,0

0
0

 b
e

lo
w

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

p
ro

fi
le

, 
b

u
t 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 i
n

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 K

n
o

c
k
h

o
lt
 p

a
y
 a

n
d

 

d
is

p
la

y
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 
W

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 f

u
lly

 o
ff

s
e

t 

b
y
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 b
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
.

-1
1
,0

8
6
 

*
In

c
o

m
e

 o
n

ly
 £

5
,0

0
0

 b
e

lo
w

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

p
ro

fi
le

, 
b

u
t 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 i
n

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 K

n
o

c
k
h

o
lt
 p

a
y
 

a
n

d
 d

is
p

la
y
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 
W

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 

fu
lly

 o
ff

s
e

t 
b

y
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 b
y
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

1
2

.

Agenda Item 9

Page 40



 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
ll

 s
u

n
d

ry
 c

re
d

it
o

rs

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 F

in
a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0
k
  
(s

ta
rr

e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 

y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c
a
s
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

n
d

 

a
c
tu

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 (
s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

T
ra

d
e
 W

a
s
te

 (
V

A
T

)
0

0
-5

5
1
,5

1
0
 

5
5
1
,5

1
0

*
T

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

 r
e
fu

n
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

o
v
e
rp

a
id

 V
A

T
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 1

9
9
6
 f

o
r 

T
ra

d
e
 R

e
fu

s
e
. 
T

h
e
 

re
fu

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 i
n
te

re
s
t 
w

h
ic

h
 

is
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 i
n
 c

a
s
e
s
 o

f 
o
ff

ic
ia

l 
e
rr

o
r.

 

5
5
1
,5

1
0

*
T

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

 r
e
fu

n
d
 i
n
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

o
v
e
rp

a
id

 V
A

T
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 1

9
9
6
 f

o
r 

T
ra

d
e
 

R
e
fu

s
e
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
fu

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

in
te

re
s
t 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 i
n
 c

a
s
e
s
 o

f 

o
ff

ic
ia

l 
e
rr

o
r.

 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

5
8
,5

0
7

5
8
,5

0
7

5
7
,2

3
4

1
,2

7
2

1
,2

7
2

E
s
ta

te
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
- 

G
ro

u
n
d
s

9
1
,3

6
0

8
1
,3

6
0

8
0
,6

2
8

1
0
,7

3
3

*
S

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 c
o

s
ts

, 
p

a
rt

ly
 

o
ff

s
e

ts
 o

v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 

p
a

rk
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
a

s
.

7
3
3

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h

3
4
,5

8
6

4
1
,5

8
6

4
0
,3

4
5

-5
,7

5
9
 

1
,2

4
1

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b
 (

T
ra

d
in

g
)

0
0

0
0

0

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

0
0

0
0

0

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 R

e
g
im

e
3
,3

0
5

4
2
,3

0
5

2
5
,0

2
2

-2
1
,7

1
7
 

*
In

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 f

e
e

s
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e

 

b
u

d
g

e
t.
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 £

4
7

,0
0

0
 

u
n

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
u

n
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

. 

S
a

v
in

g
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 i
n

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 h

u
b

c
o

s
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 r
e

fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

fo
re

c
a

s
t 
o

u
tt
u

rn
 f

ig
u

re
.

1
7
,2

8
3

*
In

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 f

e
e

s
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e

 

b
u

d
g

e
t.
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 £

4
7

,0
0

0
 

u
n

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
u

n
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

in
c
o

m
e

. 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 i
n

 

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 h

u
b

 c
o

s
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 

re
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t 
o

u
tt
u

rn
 

fi
g

u
re

.
M

in
ib

u
s

8
,5

7
2

5
7
2

6
7
5

7
,8

9
6

-1
0
4
 

N
o
is

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

8
8
,1

4
8

8
3
,1

4
8

8
1
,7

4
4

6
,4

0
4

1
,4

0
4

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
s

8
8
,3

8
7

1
2
1
,3

8
7

1
2
3
,1

9
3

-3
4
,8

0
6
 

*
B

u
d

g
e

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
in

c
o

m
e

 o
f 

£
2

0
,0

0
0

 f
ro

m
 H

o
lly

b
u

s
h

 B
o

w
ls

 C
lu

b
 

fo
r 

re
n

t 
to

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
a

c
tu

a
l 
c
o

s
t 
o

f 

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 g

re
e

n
, 
(o

r 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 

th
e

 g
re

e
n

 w
it
h

 f
u

ll 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 

lia
b

ili
ty

).
 N

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
o

n
s
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
, 
a

n
d

 

tr
a

n
s
fe

r 
a

g
re

e
d

, 
in

 p
ri
n

c
ip

le
, 
b

u
t 
n

o
t 
to

 

ta
k
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 
u

n
ti
l 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
. 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 c
o

s
ts

 a
b

o
v
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
o

n
 

B
ra

d
b

o
u

rn
e

 L
a

k
e

s
, 
c
lo

s
e

d
 

c
h

u
rc

h
y
a

rd
s
, 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 S

w
a

n
le

y
 

s
it
e

s
.

-1
,8

0
6
 

P
a
rk

s
 -

 R
u
ra

l
8
0
,9

1
6

5
0
,9

1
6

5
6
,3

4
9

2
4
,5

6
7

*
S

m
a

ll 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

h
e

a
d

in
g

s
.

-5
,4

3
3
 

*
S

m
a

ll 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

b
u

d
g

e
t 
h

e
a

d
in

g
s
.

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

0
0

0
0

0

P
e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

-0
 

-0
 

0
-0

 
-0

 

P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h

3
9
0
,4

8
2

4
6
5
,4

8
2

4
8
0
,8

7
7

-9
0
,3

9
5
 

*
B

u
d

g
e

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 £

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
h

a
re

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 

D
a

rt
fo

rd
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 

(£
8

,3
3

3
/m

o
n

th
).

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 u

n
ti
l 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
. 
S

o
m

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

is
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
b

y
 n

o
t 
fi
lli

n
g

 

v
a

c
a

n
t 
p

o
s
ts

 p
e

n
d

in
g

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t.

-1
5
,3

9
5
 

*
B

u
d

g
e

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 £

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 

fo
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
h

a
re

d
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 D
a

rt
fo

rd
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o

u
n

c
il,

 (
£

8
,3

3
3

/m
o

n
th

).
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 u

n
ti
l 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

2
. 
S

o
m

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

o
n

 t
h

is
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
b

y
 n

o
t 
fi
lli

n
g

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

p
o

s
ts

 p
e

n
d

in
g

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t.

Agenda Item 9

Page 41



 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
ll

 s
u

n
d

ry
 c

re
d

it
o

rs

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 F

in
a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0
k
  
(s

ta
rr

e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 

y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c
a
s
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

n
d

 

a
c
tu

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 (
s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

P
u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

1
,4

6
4

1
,4

6
4

1
,2

2
3

2
4
1

2
4
1

R
e
fu

s
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

2
,1

5
4
,9

3
9

2
,1

0
4
,9

3
9

2
,1

6
1
,4

9
0

-6
,5

5
1
 

-5
6
,5

5
1
 

*
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 t
o

 

m
a

in
ta

in
 w

e
e

k
ly

 c
o

lle
c
ti
n

g
 o

v
e

r 

C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
, 
(N

e
w

 Y
e

a
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
, 

w
o

rk
e

d
 t
h

re
e

 B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s
).

 T
h

ir
d

 

q
u

a
rt

e
r 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

re
d

it
s
 c

la
im

 n
o

t 

y
e

t 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
.

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

8
,5

4
2

8
,5

4
2

6
,3

0
9

2
,2

3
4

2
,2

3
4

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
1
0
,1

2
8

1
0
,1

2
8

5
,2

9
5

4
,8

3
3

4
,8

3
3

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 H
e
a
lt
h

2
5
,7

0
4

2
5
,7

0
4

1
5
,4

0
9

1
0
,2

9
5

*
V

a
ri
o
u
s
 i
te

m
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
fo

r 

fu
rn

it
u
re

, 
u
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
t 
p
e
n
d
in

g
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 D

a
rt

fo
rd

. 
[F

in
a
n
c
e
.]

1
0
,2

9
5

*
V

a
ri
o
u
s
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
lin

e
s
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

s
 s

ta
ff
 

c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
ti
n
g
 o

n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n
 c

lo
s
in

g
 w

e
e
k
s
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 

y
e
a
r.

 [
F

in
a
n
c
e
]

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

6
,8

1
3

6
,8

1
3

5
,4

3
2

1
,3

8
1

1
,3

8
1

S
tr

e
e
t 
N

a
m

in
g

1
2
,5

7
5

4
,5

7
5

4
,2

0
5

8
,3

7
0

3
7
0

S
tr

e
e
t 
C

le
a
n
s
in

g
1
,2

2
4
,1

3
4

1
,2

1
6
,0

3
9

1
,2

1
3
,5

1
0

1
0
,6

2
4

*
S

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

n
d

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

2
,5

2
9

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
1
5
,5

2
7

1
5
,5

2
7

1
1
,5

3
2

3
,9

9
5

3
,9

9
5

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 D

ir
e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

4
7
,4

3
1

3
7
,4

3
1

2
5
,3

3
0

2
2
,1

0
1

*
S

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 

m
o

b
ile

 p
h

o
n

e
s
. 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 o

n
 

tr
a

in
in

g
, 
b

u
t 
c
o

u
rs

e
s
 o

rd
e

re
d

 o
n

 

d
ri

v
in

g
 C

P
D

 a
n

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
.

1
2
,1

0
1

*
S

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 

m
o

b
ile

 p
h

o
n

e
s
. 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 

o
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 
b

u
t 
c
o

u
rs

e
s
 o

rd
e

re
d

 o
n

 

d
ri

v
in

g
 C

P
D

 a
n

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
.

T
a
x
is

-1
3
,9

0
4
 

-3
3
,9

0
4
 

-1
5
,6

1
9
 

1
,7

1
5

-1
8
,2

8
5
 

*
In

c
o

m
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 £

2
9

,0
0

0
 a

b
o

v
e

 

b
u

d
g

e
t 
p

ro
fi
le

 m
a

in
ly

 o
n

 d
ri

v
e

rs
 

lic
e

n
c
e

s
. 
S

o
m

e
 s

m
a

ll 
o

v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
s
 

fo
re

c
a

s
t 
e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

.

P
u
b
lic

 C
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
s

4
9
,2

2
3

4
9
,2

2
3

5
4
,7

8
3

-5
,5

6
0
 

-5
,5

6
0
 

*
B

u
d
g
e
t 
p
ro

fi
lin

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

n
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

in
c
o
m

e
. 
[F

in
a
n
c
e
.]

A
ir
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 (

E
x
t 
F

u
n
d
e
d
)

0
0

0
0

0

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
F

o
o
d
 H

y
g
ie

n
e
 R

a
ti
n
g
 S

c
h
e
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

2
,8

7
9
,2

9
0

3
,0

1
5
,9

6
5

2
,5

2
7
,7

4
7

3
5
1
,5

4
4

4
8
8
,2

1
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 42



 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
ll

 s
u

n
d

ry
 c

re
d

it
o

rs

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 F

in
a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0
k
  
(s

ta
rr

e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 

y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c
a
s
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

n
d

 

a
c
tu

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 (
s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

F
in

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 A

rg
y
le

 R
o
a
d

5
0
,8

0
0

5
0
,8

0
0

2
9
,5

1
3

2
1
,2

8
7

*
R

e
p
a
ir
s
 t
o
 f

la
t 
ro

o
f 

a
re

a
s
 n

o
t 
c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

in
 y

e
a
r.

 C
a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q
u
e
s
te

d
.

2
1
,2

8
7

*
R

e
p
a
ir
s
 t
o
 f

la
t 
ro

o
f 

a
re

a
s
 n

o
t 
c
a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t 
in

 y
e
a
r.

 C
a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q
u
e
s
te

d
.

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 O

th
e
r 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s

3
0
,3

0
0

3
0
,3

0
0

3
3
,5

3
8

-3
,2

3
8
 

-3
,2

3
8
 

A
M

F
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
p
s
 2

0
0
4
/0

5
0

0
0

0
0

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 L

e
is

u
re

1
5
3
,3

0
0

1
5
3
,3

0
0

1
4
3
,4

8
3

9
,8

1
7

9
,8

1
7

*
S

o
m

e
 w

o
rk

 n
o
t 
c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
in

 y
e
a
r.

 

C
a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q
u
e
s
te

d
.

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 S

a
la

ri
e
s

1
1
3
,7

1
3

1
1
3
,7

1
3

1
0
0
,8

8
6

1
2
,8

2
7

*
IT

 c
o
s
ts

 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
.

1
2
,8

2
7

*
IT

 c
o
s
ts

 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
.

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

e
w

a
g
e
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
ts

1
0
,1

0
0

1
0
,1

0
0

1
2
,7

7
7

-2
,6

7
7
 

-2
,6

7
7
 

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 A
d
m

in
1
,1

9
6
,2

3
3

1
,1

9
6
,2

3
3

1
,2

7
5
,9

8
9

-7
9
,7

5
6
 

*
A

g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 d
u
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

lo
a
d
.

-7
9
,7

5
6
 

*
A

g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 d
u
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

w
o
rk

lo
a
d
.

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 G
ra

n
ts

-6
5
9
,3

4
7
 

-6
5
9
,3

4
7
 

-6
5
9
,3

4
7
 

0
0

B
u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n

1
2
,3

0
2

1
2
,3

0
2

9
,5

7
2

2
,7

3
0

2
,7

3
0

C
iv

ic
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s

1
3
,7

4
8

1
3
,7

4
8

1
3
,7

9
2

-4
4
 

-4
4
 

C
o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ry

 F
a
re

s
0

0
0

0
0

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b
 (

S
D

C
 c

o
s
ts

)
-5

2
4
,1

4
2
 

-5
2
4
,1

4
2
 

-5
2
4
,1

4
3
 

1

E
s
ta

te
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
- 

B
u
ild

in
g
s

-9
2
,0

9
7
 

-6
7
,0

9
7
 

-4
7
,9

5
9
 

-4
4
,1

3
8
 

*
R

e
d
u
c
e
d
 r

e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

u
ti
lit

y
 c

o
s
ts

.

-1
9
,1

3
8
 

*
R

e
d
u
c
e
d
 r

e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

u
ti
lit

y
 c

o
s
ts

.

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
s

4
,4

0
7

4
,4

0
7

3
,1

5
0

1
,2

5
8

1
,2

5
8

H
o
u
s
in

g
 P

re
m

is
e
s

-9
,5

7
6
 

-9
,5

7
6
 

-8
,2

7
0
 

-1
,3

0
6
 

-1
,3

0
6
 

L
o
c
a
l 
T

a
x

2
6
5
,8

8
0

2
6
5
,8

8
0

2
0
7
,7

7
2

5
8
,1

0
8

*
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
u
rt

 c
o
s
ts

 i
n
c
o
m

e
.

5
8
,1

0
8

*
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
u
rt

 c
o
s
ts

 i
n
c
o
m

e
.

M
a
rk

e
ts

-1
9
3
,7

3
7
 

-2
8
5
,7

3
7
 

-2
8
0
,5

1
5
 

8
6
,7

7
8

*
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
m

a
rk

e
t 
re

n
t.

-5
,2

2
2
 

*
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
m

a
rk

e
t 
re

n
t.

M
e
m

b
e
rs

3
4
1
,6

0
0

3
1
7
,6

0
0

3
1
3
,2

6
0

2
8
,3

4
0

*
E

ff
e
c
t 
o
f 

m
e
m

b
e
r'
s
 b

e
in

g
 a

llo
w

e
d
 o

n
ly

 

o
n
e
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
.

4
,3

4
0

M
is

c
. 
F

in
a
n
c
e

2
,0

3
1
,4

8
0

2
,0

4
9
,4

8
0

2
,0

3
5
,7

2
3

-4
,2

4
3
 

1
3
,7

5
7

*
N

e
t 
e
ff

e
c
t 
o
f 

c
le

a
ri
n
g
 u

n
u
s
e
d
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 

a
c
c
ru

a
ls

.

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

0
0

0
0

0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
4
,0

3
6

4
,0

3
6

2
,4

4
5

1
,5

9
1

1
,5

9
1

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

1
8
,4

8
0

9
,9

8
0

5
,6

3
5

1
2
,8

4
5

*
S

m
a
ll 

u
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
e
a
d
in

g
s
.

4
,3

4
5

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 F
in

a
n
c
e

2
8
,0

6
4

2
8
,0

6
4

1
6
,6

6
4

1
1
,4

0
0

*
R

e
d
u
c
e
d
 p

ri
n
ti
n
g
 c

o
s
ts

.
1
1
,4

0
0

*
R

e
d
u
c
e
d
 p

ri
n
ti
n
g
 c

o
s
ts

.

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

1
3
,5

4
7

1
3
,5

4
7

1
4
,0

1
8

-4
7
1
 

-4
7
1
 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

1
,4

3
4

5
6

6
5
6
6

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 A

u
d
it
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

1
3
0
,0

0
6

1
3
0
,0

0
6

1
2
5
,6

6
9

4
,3

3
7

4
,3

3
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s

4
1
1
,1

3
1

3
9
3
,1

3
1

4
0
9
,6

6
9

1
,4

6
2

-1
6
,5

3
8
 

*
In

c
re

a
s
e
d
 u

ti
lit

y
 c

o
s
ts

.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 
C

e
n
tr

e
4
3
8
,9

2
1

4
2
3
,9

2
1

4
0
7
,1

9
1

3
1
,7

3
0

*
U

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 s
ta

ff
 c

o
s
ts

 b
u

t 
tw

o
 

a
p

p
re

n
ti
c
e

s
 r

e
c
ru

it
e

d
.

1
6
,7

3
0

*
U

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 s
ta

ff
 c

o
s
ts

 b
u

t 

tw
o

 a
p

p
re

n
ti
c
e

s
 r

e
c
ru

it
e

d
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 E

x
c
h
e
q
u
e
r 

a
n
d
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t

1
3
8
,2

1
8

1
3
8
,2

1
8

1
3

4
,1

6
7

4
,0

5
1

4
,0

5
1

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

2
2
9
,4

6
6

2
0
9
,4

6
6

1
4
7
,4

0
7

8
2
,0

5
9

*
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 e

a
rn

e
d
 f

ro
m

 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
.

6
2
,0

5
9

*
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 e

a
rn

e
d
 f

ro
m

 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
1
7
2
,9

5
9

1
7
2
,9

5
9

1
7
7
,3

4
5

-4
,3

8
6
 

-4
,3

8
6
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 L

o
c
a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s

4
7
,8

2
7

4
7
,8

2
7

5
0
,1

9
1

-2
,3

6
4
 

-2
,3

6
4
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 N

u
rs

e
ry

0
0

2
,3

1
0

-2
,3

1
0
 

-2
,3

1
0
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 P

e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

1
8
5
,1

1
5

2
1
9
,1

1
5

2
0
7
,6

5
8

-2
2
,5

4
3
 

*
U

s
e
 o

f 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 H

R
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

v
a
c
a
n
t 
p
o
s
t.

1
1
,4

5
7

*
E

ff
e
c
t 
o
f 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 t
h
e
 

fi
n
a
l 
p
o
s
it
io

n
.

Agenda Item 9

Page 43



 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
ll

 s
u

n
d

ry
 c

re
d

it
o

rs

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 F

in
a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0
k
  
(s

ta
rr

e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 

y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c
a
s
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

n
d

 

a
c
tu

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 (
s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

1
0
6
,8

5
6

7
2
,8

5
6

5
6
,3

6
1

5
0
,4

9
5

*
U

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

n
 p

a
y
 c

o
s
ts

 -
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

s
a
v
in

g
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

.

1
6
,4

9
5

*
U

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

n
 p

a
y
 c

o
s
ts

 -
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

s
a
v
in

g
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 

y
e
a
rs

.

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

8
8
,3

4
7

8
8
,3

4
7

9
8
,5

8
8

-1
0
,2

4
1
 

*
H

ig
h
e
r 

b
a
n
k
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
.

-1
0
,2

4
1
 

*
H

ig
h
e
r 

b
a
n
k
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
.

4
,7

5
9
,9

3
9

4
,6

2
5
,4

3
9

4
,5

1
5
,9

7
4

2
4
3
,9

6
5

1
0
9
,4

6
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 44



 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
ll

 s
u

n
d

ry
 c

re
d

it
o

rs

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 F

in
a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0
k
  
(s

ta
rr

e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 

y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c
a
s
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

n
d

 

a
c
tu

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 (
s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
H

o
m

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 (

p
re

v
. 
C

a
re

 a
n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir
)

3
9
,4

6
1

3
9
,4

6
1

3
9
,0

0
0

4
6
1

4
6
1

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

u
rv

e
y
s

1
7
,0

1
9

1
9

0
1
7
,0

1
9

*
T

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n

 1
2

/1
3

 b
u

t 
fo

r 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
y
e

a
r 

th
is

 w
ill

 o
ff

s
e

t 
a

n
 

o
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 o

th
e

r 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
 i
n

 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 (

d
u

e
 t
o

 

re
c
e

s
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
).

1
9

E
n
e
rg

y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y

4
,2

2
9

1
2
,2

2
9

1
6
,4

2
1

-1
2
,1

9
3
 

*
A

lm
o
s
t 
h
a
lf
 t
h
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 

m
e
t 
th

ro
u
g
h
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 s

ta
ff

 w
o
rk

in
g
s
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

e
t 

fr
o
m

 o
th

e
r 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
s
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 o

v
e
rs

h
a
d
o
w

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 

B
&

B
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
.

-4
,1

9
3
 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
C

o
m

m
s

1
2
7
,4

2
6

1
1
3
,6

2
6

1
1
3
,0

9
0

1
4
,3

3
6

*
T

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n

 1
2

/1
3

 b
u

t 
fo

r 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
y
e

a
r 

th
is

 w
ill

 o
ff

s
e

t 
a

n
 

o
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 o

th
e

r 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
 i
n

 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
. 
  

5
3
6

G
y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
s

-1
4
,3

9
6
 

-9
,3

9
6
 

-5
,6

6
1
 

-8
,7

3
5
 

-3
,7

3
5
 

H
o
m

e
le

s
s

1
1
9
,3

4
8

1
9
5
,3

4
8

1
9
4
,1

4
2

-7
4
,7

9
4
 

*
T

h
e

 r
e

c
e

s
s
io

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 
fe

w
 m

o
n

th
s
 

h
a

s
 n

o
w

 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 K
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
. 
T

h
is

 h
a

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

B
&

B
. 
T

h
e

re
 h

a
v
e

 

a
ls

o
 b

e
e

n
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

o
c
ia

l 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 t
e

a
m

, 
n

o
w

 b
e

in
g

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

d
. 

W
K

H
A

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
c
a

n
ti
n

g
 t
e

n
a

n
ts

 t
o

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 n
e

w
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 b

u
t 
th

is
 h

a
s
 

im
p

a
c
te

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

h
o

m
e

le
s
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 

th
e

re
 a

re
 s

h
o

rt
 a

n
d

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

B
&

B
 

is
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

. 
T

h
e

 

o
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 B

&
B

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
is

 

a
ro

u
n

d
 £

7
0

,0
0

0
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

, 
b

u
t 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 

fu
n

d
in

g
, 
d

e
la

y
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

, 
a

n
d

 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

 h
a

v
e

 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

n
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 

£
1

6
,0

0
0

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
o

v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
.

1
,2

0
6

H
o
u
s
in

g
3
8
7
,6

9
9

3
8
8
,6

9
9

3
9
3
,9

1
3

-6
,2

1
4
 

-5
,2

1
4
 

*
T

h
is

 i
s
 m

a
in

ly
 d

u
e

 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 

a
g

e
n

c
y
 s

ta
ff

 d
u

ri
n

g
 a

 t
im

e
 o

f 

v
a

c
a

n
c
ie

s
 i
n

 S
o

c
ia

l 
H

o
u

s
in

g
. 
T

h
e

 

c
o

s
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 f

u
lly

 m
e

t 
fr

o
m

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

.
H

o
u
s
in

g
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

1
9
,5

6
5

7
,5

6
5

8
,4

9
6

1
1
,0

6
8

*
T

h
e

 u
n

d
e

rs
p

e
n

d
 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

la
y
in

g
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 o

ff
s
e

t 
th

e
 B

&
B

 

o
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
 .

-9
3
2
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 45



 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
ll

 s
u

n
d

ry
 c

re
d

it
o

rs

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 F

in
a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0
k
  
(s

ta
rr

e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 

y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c
a
s
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

n
d

 

a
c
tu

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 (
s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n

0
0

0
0

0

N
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 S

to
c
k
 S

u
rv

e
y
s

1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

-0
 

-0
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 O

p
ti
o
n
 -

 T
ra

ilb
la

z
e
r

0
0

1
-0

 
-0

 

K
C

C
 L

o
a
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

P
ri
v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
1
9
2
,2

9
4

1
6
7
,2

9
4

1
6
3
,5

3
7

2
8
,7

5
7

*
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 c

re
a

te
d

 b
y
 

a
m

a
lg

a
m

a
ti
n

g
 p

o
s
ts

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 a

 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
/E

n
e

rg
y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 

p
o

s
t.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 c
re

a
te

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n

 1
2

/1
3

 

a
n

d
 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
h

a
s
 h

e
lp

e
d

 t
o

 o
ff

s
e

t 
B

&
B

 

o
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
.

3
,7

5
7

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 H
o
u
s
in

g
1
0
,7

5
9

1
0
,7

5
9

1
1
,2

7
5

-5
1
6
 

-5
1
6
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
0

-6
,0

0
0
 

-1
0
,3

8
2
 

1
0
,3

8
2

*
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

n
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

c
re

a
te

 a
 s

a
v
in

g
 i
n

 1
2

/1
3

 b
u

t 
th

is
 y

e
a

r 

h
a

s
 h

e
lp

e
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t
h

e
 B

&
B

 

o
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
.

4
,3

8
2

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 F

u
n
d
in

g
0

0
0

-0
 

-0
 

L
e
a
d
e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
4
,8

8
2

4
,8

8
2

4
,9

0
3

-2
1
 

-2
1
 

9
2
3
,2

8
6

9
3
9
,4

8
6

9
4
3
,7

3
6

-2
0
,4

5
0
 

-4
,2

5
0
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 46



 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
ll

 s
u

n
d

ry
 c

re
d

it
o

rs

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 F

in
a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0
k
  
(s

ta
rr

e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 

y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c
a
s
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

n
d

 

a
c
tu

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 (
s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

IT
 a

n
d

 F
a

c
il

it
ie

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
A

s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 I
T

3
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

0
0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 I
T

2
3
,0

0
4

2
3
,0

0
4

1
6
,0

6
5

6
,9

3
9

6
,9

3
9

*
U

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 d
u

e
 t
o

 u
n

s
p

e
n

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 

b
u

d
g

e
t.
 I
T

 s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 u
n

a
b

le
 

to
 a

tt
e

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

s
 h

e
a

v
y
 

w
o

rk
lo

a
d

 h
a

s
 p

re
v
e

n
te

d
 t
im

e
 o

u
t 
o

f 

th
e

 o
ff

ic
e

.
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s
 -

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

2
6
5
,5

2
1

2
5
3
,5

2
1

2
5
8
,8

3
2

6
,6

8
9

-5
,3

1
1
 

*
U

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 l
e

s
s
 t
h

a
n

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
d

u
e

 

to
 s

m
a

ll 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 b
e

in
g

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

th
a

t 
w

e
re

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 b
e

 m
o

v
e

d
 

in
to

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
2
9
0
,6

4
0

3
0
8
,0

4
0

2
8
0
,4

6
9

1
0
,1

7
1

*
U

n
d

e
r 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 
o

n
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
p

ri
n

t 

in
c
o

m
e

. 
£

1
0

k
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 

fr
o

m
 L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 p

ri
n

t 
in

c
o

m
e

, 
£

5
k
 

u
n

d
e

rs
p

e
n

d
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t 
fr

o
m

 D
ir
e

c
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 p

ri
n

t 
in

c
o

m
e

.

2
7
,5

7
1

*
E

n
d

 o
f 

y
e

a
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
p

e
n

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 

b
e

tt
e

r 
th

a
n

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
p

ri
n

t 

in
c
o

m
e

 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

, 
c
o

u
p

le
d

 w
it
h

 a
 

o
n

e
-o

ff
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
y
 c

o
s
ts

 

th
is

 y
e

a
r.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 I
T

7
7
4
,5

3
4

7
7
4
,5

3
4

7
3
9
,2

8
1

3
5
,2

5
3

*
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 e

a
rn

e
d
 f

ro
m

 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
.

3
5
,2

5
3

*
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 e

a
rn

e
d
 f

ro
m

 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
.

1
,6

5
3
,6

9
9

1
,6

5
9
,0

9
9

1
,5

9
4
,6

4
7

5
9
,0

5
2

6
4
,4

5
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 47



 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
ll

 s
u

n
d

ry
 c

re
d

it
o

rs  A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 F

in
a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0
k
  
(s

ta
rr

e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 

y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c
a
s
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 a

n
d

 

a
c
tu

a
l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 (
s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

L
e

g
a

l 
a

n
d

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

A
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
,1

7
9

6
,1

7
9

1
0
,8

8
6

-4
,7

0
7
 

-4
,7

0
7
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

ra
n
ts

0
0

0
0

0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

9
4
1
,1

2
7

8
7
2
,1

2
7

8
7
9
,4

6
5

6
1
,6

6
3

*
T

h
e

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 
u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
p

ro
fi
le

 o
n

 

A
u

d
it
 F

e
e

s
 w

it
h

 s
o

m
e

 i
n

v
o

ic
e

s
 n

o
t 
y
e

t 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
. 
It
 i
s
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t 
th

a
t 
A

u
d

it
 F

e
e

s
 

w
ill

 b
e

 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 f
ir

s
t 
a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 a
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 

fo
r 

th
a

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
lin

e
.

-7
,3

3
7
 

*
S

m
a
ll 

v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 

h
e
a
d
in

g
s
.

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

a
v
in

g
s

-2
4
,1

6
8
 

8
,1

4
8

0
-2

4
,1

6
8
 

*
V

a
c
a

n
t 
P

o
s
ts

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 t
a

rg
e

t 
fo

r 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 w
ill

 b
e

 e
x
c
e

e
d

e
d

 a
t 
y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 

b
y
 a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 £

9
.5

k
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 £
3

2
k
. 

T
h

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
a

v
in

g
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
h

a
s
 

o
c
c
u

rr
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

a
lis

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.

8
,1

4
8

*
V

a
c
a

n
t 
P

o
s
ts

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 t
a

rg
e

t 
fo

r 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 w
ill

 b
e

 e
x
c
e

e
d

e
d

 a
t 
y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 b

y
 a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 £

9
.5

k
, 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 

£
3

2
k
. 
T

h
e

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

th
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
a

v
in

g
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
h

a
s
 

o
c
c
u

rr
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

a
lis

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

n
e

x
t 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

d
m

in
8
3
,1

4
1

8
2
,4

4
1

8
4
,5

1
2

-1
,3

7
1
 

-2
,0

7
1
 

E
le

c
ti
o
n
s

6
5
,9

4
6

6
5
,9

4
6

6
8
,1

1
4

-2
,1

6
8
 

-2
,1

6
8
 

E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n

1
6
,2

2
4

1
2
,2

2
4

1
2
,5

4
8

3
,6

7
6

-3
2
4
 

L
a
n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

-1
1
3
,3

4
1
 

-1
1
6
,8

4
1
 

-1
1
5
,6

9
3
 

2
,3

5
3

-1
,1

4
7
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

9
1
7

9
1
7

4
,8

2
8

-3
,9

1
1
 

-3
,9

1
1
 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
to

rs
1
3
7
,5

7
9

1
2
4
,3

7
9

1
1
8
,2

9
7

1
9
,2

8
2

*
R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 c
a

n
v
a

s
s
 c

o
s
ts

 p
ri
m

a
ri

ly
 

p
lu

s
 v

a
ri

o
u

s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 i
te

m
s
.

6
,0

8
2

*
R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 c
a

n
v
a

s
s
 c

o
s
ts

 

p
ri

m
a

ri
ly

 p
lu

s
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 

it
e

m
s
.

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

6
9
,2

6
5

6
2
,9

6
5

5
8
,1

9
2

1
1
,0

7
3

*
B

u
d
g
e
t 
o
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
p
ri
n
ti
n
g
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
t.
 

R
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 o

n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 c
o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
.

4
,7

7
3

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 L

e
g
a
l 
F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

2
0
0
,4

1
7

2
3
8
,9

1
7

2
4
1
,5

4
4

-4
1
,1

2
7
 

*
U

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 f
u

ll 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

in
c
o

m
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
fo

r 
S

1
0

6
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

£
3

0
k
. 

N
o

w
 e

x
p

e
c
ti
n

g
 s

im
ila

r 
in

c
o

m
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 

to
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 o

f 
£

5
k
. 
M

a
rk

e
t 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 

n
o

t 
c
o

n
d

u
c
iv

e
 t
o

 r
a

is
in

g
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 

S
1

0
6

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
U

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 

in
c
o

m
e

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

. 

-2
,6

2
7
 

1
,3

8
3
,2

8
6

1
,3

5
7
,4

0
2

1
,3

6
2
,6

9
3

2
0
,5

9
3

-5
,2

9
1
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 48



F
in

a
n

c
e

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 2

0
1

1
/1

2

a
s

 a
t 

e
n

d
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

ta
rg

e
t

a
c
tu

a
l

n
o
te

s
g
ra

p
h

%

M
o
n
th

ly
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 £

0
0
0

2
7
,9

5
0

3
2
,4

3
2

4
,4

8
2

1
6
.0

%
T

o
ta

l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 a
t 
m

o
n
th

 e
n
d
.

1

P
re

c
e
p
ts

 a
re

 p
a
id

 i
n
 1

0
 i
n
s
ta

lm
e
n
ts

 o
f 

ro
u
g
h
ly

 £
6
m

, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
in

 J
u
n
e
 o

r 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r.

 T
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
w

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 c

a
s
h
fl
o
w

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 
2
 p

re
c
e
p
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 g
o
 o

u
t 
in

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 a
n
d
 M

a
rc

h
. 
T

h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
fi
g
u
re

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 

to
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 S

h
e
e
t 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 a

s
 a

t 
3
1
/0

3
/1

1
.

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 c

o
s
t 
p
e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 (

n
o
n
 

c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
) 

£

2
,8

8
7

2
,7

9
7

-9
0

-3
.1

%
T

a
rg

e
t 
is

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
p
a
y
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
d
iv

id
e
d
 b

y
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
ft

e
s
, 
fi
g
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

c
a
s
u
a
l 
s
ta

ff
.

2

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ft
e
s

3
8
8

3
9
4

6
1
.5

%
T

a
rg

e
t 
is

 b
u
d
g
e
te

d
 f

te
s
.

3

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 %

 c
o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
9
8
.2

9
8
.6

0
.4

0
.4

%
L
P

IF
S

 1
9
. 
M

o
n
th

ly
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
-

N
N

D
R

 %
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
9
7
.5

9
8
.2

0
.7

0
.7

%
L
P

IF
S

 2
0
. 
M

o
n
th

ly
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
.

-

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 p

a
y
e
rs

 %
 o

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 
d
e
b
it

7
0
.0

7
7
.2

7
.2

1
0
.3

%
L
P

IF
S

8
 -

 %
 o

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 
d
e
b
it

4

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
re

tu
rn

 %
0
.9

0
1
.0

5
0
.1

5
1
6
.5

%
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

n
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

. 
T

a
rg

e
t 
is

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n

5

3
 m

o
n
th

 L
IB

ID
0
.8

2

7
 d

a
y
 L

IB
ID

0
.4

7

S
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
to

rs
: 
d
e
b
ts

 o
v
e
r 

2
1
 d

a
y
s
 £

0
0
0

3
5

4
4
.6

1
0

2
7
.4

%
2
1
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
e
 a

s
 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
re

m
in

d
e
r 

is
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

3
 w

k
s
.

6

S
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
to

rs
: 
d
e
b
ts

 o
v
e
r 

6
1
 d

a
y
s
 £

0
0
0

2
0

2
0

0
0
.0

%
6
1
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
 t
h
ir
d
 r

e
m

in
d
e
r 

is
 i
s
s
u
e
d

7

(d
e
b
ts

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
 i
te

m
s
 o

n
 '
in

d
e
fi
n
a
te

 h
o
ld

',
 e

.g
. 
d
e
b
to

rs
 i
n
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
)

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

Agenda Item 10

Page 49



Finance Advisory Group Finance Indicators 2011/12

as at end March 2012

Graph 1

Actual Target 2010/11

Apr 24,450 22,090 21,750

May 24,450 23,355 23,550

Jun 30,750 29,914 31,950

Jul 31,750 29,381 30,950

Aug 31,250 29,881 31,350

Sep 29,750 27,983 30,350

Oct 29,650 29,548 31,850

Nov 32,107 29,115 31,350

Dec 37,718 33,510 35,250

Jan 38,153 33,576 36,250

Feb 32,432 27,950 29,850

Mar 25,481 20,692 22,550

Graph 2 Ctax Collected

Actual Target 2010/11 Actual Target

Apr 2,955 2,887 2,963 Apr 11.4 11.3

May 2,710 2,887 2,805 May 21.0 21.0

Jun 2,801 2,887 2,835 Jun 30.7 30.5

Jul 2,574 2,887 2,580 Jul 40.1 40.0

Aug 2,864 2,887 2,751 Aug 49.5 49.4

Sep 2,781 2,887 2,667 Sep 58.9 58.9

Oct 2,774 2,887 2,725 Oct 68.8 67.8

Nov 2,819 2,887 2,731 Nov 78.3 78.1

Dec 2,862 2,887 2,941 Dec 87.6 87.6

Jan 2,845 2,887 2,806 Jan 97.0 97.1

Feb 2,696 2,887 2,756 Feb 98.1 98.2

Mar 2,797 2,887 2,756 Mar 98.6 98.6

Graph 3 NNDR Collected

Actual Target 2010/11 Actual Target

Apr 396 388 429 Apr 13.2 12.8

May 396 388 431 May 22.9 22.1

Jun 386 388 430 Jun 32.2 31.7

Jul 383 388 433 Jul 41.0 41.2

Aug 381 388 441 Aug 50.8 50.3

Sep 384 388 444 Sep 59.7 60.1

Oct 385 388 433 Oct 69.6 70.0

Nov 386 388 432 Nov 78.8 79.2

Dec 385 388 426 Dec 88.0 87.9

Jan 387 388 423 Jan 96.6 96.4

Feb 385 388 418 Feb 97.7 97.5

Mar 394 388 418 Mar 98.2 98.4

Graph 4

Actual Target 2010/11

Apr 79.2 70.0 67.5

May 76.8 70.0 67.8

Jun 76.7 70.0 68.1

Jul 76.6 70.0 68.1

Aug 76.6 70.0 68.2

Sep 76.5 70.0 68.1

Oct 76.4 70.0 68.1

Nov 76.2 70.0 67.9

Dec 76.0 70.0 67.8

Jan 75.7 70.0 67.7

Feb 75.5 70.0 67.7

Mar 77.2 70.0 68.8

16,000

20,000

24,000

28,000

32,000

36,000

40,000

44,000

A
p
r

M
a

y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o

v

D
e

c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a

r

£
0
0
0

Graph 1 - Monthly Investment Balance

Actual

Target

2010/11

2,400

2,600

2,800

3,000

3,200

3,400

£

Graph 2 - Av. monthly cost per employee

Actual

Target

2010/11

370

390

410

430

450

Graph 3 - Number of ftes

Actual

Target

2010/11

66

68

70

72

74

76

78

80

%

Graph 4 - Council Tax % on direct debit

Actual

Target

2010/11

Agenda Item 10

Page 50



Graph 5

Actual Target 3m LIBID 7d LIBID Actual 2010/11

Apr 1.03 0.90 0.67 0.45 1.90

May 1.11 0.90 0.67 0.45 1.86

Jun 1.12 0.90 0.66 0.45 1.78

Jul 1.13 0.90 0.67 0.45 1.67

Aug 1.13 0.90 0.68 0.45 1.57

Sep 1.13 0.90 0.70 0.46 1.46

Oct 1.13 0.90 0.73 0.46 1.37

Nov 1.13 0.90 0.75 0.47 1.31

Dec 1.10 0.90 0.78 0.47 1.26

Jan 1.07 0.90 0.80 0.47 1.22

Feb 1.05 0.90 0.81 0.47 1.20

Mar 1.05 0.90 0.82 0.47 1.18

Graph 6

Actual Target 2010/11

Apr 23 35 117

May 77 35 52

Jun 38 35 33

Jul 28 35 40

Aug 35 35 29

Sep 32 35 33

Oct 56 35 46

Nov 47 35 49

Dec 56 35 74

Jan 61 35 76

Feb 24 35 47

Mar 45 35 17

Graph 7

Actual Target 2010/11

Apr 17 20 14

May 19 20 22

Jun 28 20 19

Jul 22 20 23

Aug 22 20 25

Sep 29 20 17

Oct 26 20 26

Nov 37 20 26

Dec 46 20 46

Jan 25 20 48

Feb 22 20 17

Mar 20 20 15

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

%

Graph 5 - Investment Return %

Actual

Target

3m LIBID

7d LIBID

Actual 2010/11

10

30

50

70

90

110

£
0
0
0

Graph 6 - Sundry debts over 21 days

Actual

Target

2010/11

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

£
0
0
0

Graph 7 - Sundry debts over 61 days

Actual

Target

2010/11

Agenda Item 10

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



F
in

a
n

c
e

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 2

0
1

2
/1

3

a
s

 a
t 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

2

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

ta
rg

e
t

a
c
tu

a
l

n
o
te

s
g
ra

p
h

%

M
o
n
th

ly
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 £

0
0
0

2
2
,0

9
0

2
6
,9

9
6

4
,9

0
6

2
2
.2

%
T

o
ta

l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 a
t 
m

o
n
th

 e
n
d
.

1

P
re

c
e
p
ts

 a
re

 p
a
id

 i
n
 1

0
 i
n
s
ta

lm
e
n
ts

 o
f 

ro
u
g
h
ly

 £
6
m

, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
in

 J
u
n
e
 o

r 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r.

 T
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
w

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 c

a
s
h
fl
o
w

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 
2
 p

re
c
e
p
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 g
o
 o

u
t 
in

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 a
n
d
 M

a
rc

h
. 
T

h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
fi
g
u
re

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 

to
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 S

h
e
e
t 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 a

s
 a

t 
3
1
/0

3
/1

1
.

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 c

o
s
t 
p
e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 (

n
o
n
 

c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
) 

£

2
,9

2
8

3
,0

5
5

1
2
7

4
.3

%
T

a
rg

e
t 
is

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
p
a
y
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
d
iv

id
e
d
 b

y
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
ft

e
s
, 
fi
g
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

c
a
s
u
a
l 
s
ta

ff
.

2

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ft
e
s

3
7
3

3
7
2

-1
-0

.3
%

T
a
rg

e
t 
is

 b
u
d
g
e
te

d
 f

te
s
.

3

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 %

 c
o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
1
1
.4

1
1
.7

0
.3

2
.6

%
L
P

IF
S

 1
9
. 
M

o
n
th

ly
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
-

N
N

D
R

 %
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
1
3
.2

1
3
.1

-0
.1

-0
.8

%
L
P

IF
S

 2
0
. 
M

o
n
th

ly
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
.

-

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 p

a
y
e
rs

 %
 o

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 
d
e
b
it

7
0
.0

7
7
.7

7
.7

1
1
.0

%
L
P

IF
S

8
 -

 %
 o

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 
d
e
b
it

4

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
re

tu
rn

 %
0
.8

0
1
.1

4
0
.3

4
4
2
.5

%
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

n
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

. 
T

a
rg

e
t 
is

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n

5

3
 m

o
n
th

 L
IB

ID
0
.9

5
0
.9

5

7
 d

a
y
 L

IB
ID

0
.4

7
0
.4

7

S
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
to

rs
: 
d
e
b
ts

 o
v
e
r 

2
1
 d

a
y
s
 £

0
0
0

3
5

6
3
.8

2
9

8
2
.3

%
2
1
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
e
 a

s
 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
re

m
in

d
e
r 

is
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

3
 w

k
s
.

6

S
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
to

rs
: 
d
e
b
ts

 o
v
e
r 

6
1
 d

a
y
s
 £

0
0
0

2
0

2
5
.7

6
2
8
.5

%
6
1
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
 t
h
ir
d
 r

e
m

in
d
e
r 

is
 i
s
s
u
e
d

7

(d
e
b
ts

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
 i
te

m
s
 o

n
 '
in

d
e
fi
n
a
te

 h
o
ld

',
 e

.g
. 
d
e
b
to

rs
 i
n
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
)

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

Agenda Item 11

Page 53



Finance Advisory Group Finance Indicators 2012/13

as at April 2012

Graph 1

Actual Target 2011/12

Apr 26,996 22,090 24,450

May 23,355 24,450

Jun 29,914 30,750

Jul 29,381 31,750

Aug 29,881 31,250

Sep 27,983 29,750

Oct 29,548 29,650

Nov 29,115 32,107

Dec 33,510 37,718

Jan 33,576 38,153

Feb 27,950 32,432

Mar 20,692 25,481

Graph 2 Ctax Collected

Actual Target 2011/12 Actual Target

Apr 3,056 2,928 2,955 Apr 11.7 11.4

May 2,928 2,710 May 21.0

Jun 2,928 2,801 Jun 30.7

Jul 2,928 2,574 Jul 40.1

Aug 2,928 2,864 Aug 49.5

Sep 2,928 2,781 Sep 58.9

Oct 2,928 2,774 Oct 68.8

Nov 2,928 2,819 Nov 78.3

Dec 2,928 2,862 Dec 87.6

Jan 2,928 2,845 Jan 97.0

Feb 2,928 2,696 Feb 98.1

Mar 2,928 2,797 Mar 98.6

Graph 3 NNDR Collected

Actual Target 2011/12 Actual Target

Apr 372 373.21 396 Apr 13.1 13.2

May 373.21 396 May 22.9

Jun 373.21 386 Jun 32.2

Jul 373.21 383 Jul 41.0

Aug 373.21 381 Aug 50.8

Sep 373.21 384 Sep 59.7

Oct 373.21 385 Oct 69.6

Nov 373.21 386 Nov 78.8

Dec 373.21 385 Dec 88.0

Jan 373.21 387 Jan 96.6

Feb 373.21 385 Feb 97.7

Mar 373.21 394 Mar 98.2

Graph 4

Actual Target 2011/12

Apr 77.7 70.0 79.2

May 70.0 76.8

Jun 70.0 76.7

Jul 70.0 76.6

Aug 70.0 76.6

Sep 70.0 76.5

Oct 70.0 76.4

Nov 70.0 76.2

Dec 70.0 76.0

Jan 70.0 75.7

Feb 70.0 75.5

Mar 70.0 77.2

16,000

20,000

24,000

28,000

32,000

36,000

40,000

44,000

A
p
r

M
a

y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o

v

D
e

c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a

r

£
0
0
0

Graph 1 - Monthly Investment Balance

Actual

Target

2011/12

2,400

2,600

2,800

3,000

3,200

3,400

£

Graph 2 - Av. monthly cost per employee

Actual

Target

2011/12

370

390

410

430

450

Graph 3 - Number of ftes

Actual

Target

2011/12

66

68

70

72

74

76

78

80

%

Graph 4 - Council Tax % on direct debit

Actual

Target

2011/12

Agenda Item 11

Page 54



Graph 5

Actual Target 3m LIBID 7d LIBID Actual 2011/12

Apr 1.14 0.80 0.95 0.47 1.03

May 0.80 1.11

Jun 0.80 1.12

Jul 0.80 1.13

Aug 0.80 1.13

Sep 0.80 1.13

Oct 0.80 1.13

Nov 0.80 1.13

Dec 0.80 1.10

Jan 0.80 1.07

Feb 0.80 1.05

Mar 0.80 1.05

Graph 6

Actual Target 2011/12

Apr 64 35 23

May 35 77

Jun 35 38

Jul 35 28

Aug 35 35

Sep 35 32

Oct 35 56

Nov 35 47

Dec 35 56

Jan 35 61

Feb 35 24

Mar 35 45

Graph 7

Actual Target 2011/12

Apr 26 20 17

May 20 19

Jun 20 28

Jul 20 22

Aug 20 22

Sep 20 29

Oct 20 26

Nov 20 37

Dec 20 46

Jan 20 25

Feb 20 22

Mar 20 20

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

%

Graph 5 - Investment Return %

Actual

Target

3m LIBID

7d LIBID

Actual 2011/12

10

30

50

70

90

110

£
0
0
0

Graph 6 - Sundry debts over 21 days

Actual

Target

2011/12

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45
50
55
60
65
70

£
0
0
0

Graph 7 - Sundry debts over 61 days

Actual

Target

2011/12

Agenda Item 11

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



    

 

FORWARD PROGRAMME FOR FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP 

 

Topic 13 June 2012 25 July 2012 24 October 2012 23 January 2013 27 March 2013 

Annual Accounts Provisional Outturn 

2011/12 and Carry 

Forward Requests 

Draft Statement of 

Accounts 2011/12 

   

Budget    Risks and 

Assumptions for 

Budget 2013/14 

 

Financial Monitoring  June 2011 results September 2012 

results 

December 2012 

Results 

February 2012 

results 

Financial 

Performance 

Indicators 

March 2012 and 

April 2012 

June 2011 September 2012  December 2012 February 2012 

Treasury 

Management 

 Investment Strategy 

Update 

 Treasury 

Management 

Strategy 2013/14 

 

Invitee      

A
genda Item

 12

P
age 57



    

Topic 13 June 2012 25 July 2012 24 October 2012 23 January 2013 27 March 2013 

Other Council Tax 

collection process 

presentation 

Financial Control of 

Planning 

Agreements 

  Costs and Savings in 

Partnership Working 

Pensions 

Investments 

 

 

A
genda Item

 12

P
age 58


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Matters Arising including actions from last meeting
	6 Financial Control of Planning Agreements
	Financial Control of Planning Agreements - Appendices

	9 Provisional Outturn 2011/12 and Carry Forward Requests
	Provisional Outturn 201112 and Carry Forward Requests - Appendix A
	Provisional Outturn 201112 and Carry Forward Requests - Appendix B

	10 Financial Performance Indicators 2011/12 - to the end of March 2012
	11 Financial Performance Indicators 2012/13 - to the end of April 2012
	12 Forward Programme

